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NOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICE    
    
    

    

NOTICE NOTICE NOTICE NOTICE is hereby given that the 27th     Annual General MeetingAnnual General MeetingAnnual General MeetingAnnual General Meeting of the Members of HARMONY CAPITAL HARMONY CAPITAL HARMONY CAPITAL HARMONY CAPITAL 

SERVICES LIMITEDSERVICES LIMITEDSERVICES LIMITEDSERVICES LIMITED will be held on Thursday the 30th day of Sept 2021    at 03.00 P. M. through Video 

Conferencing(“VC”)/Other Audio Visual Means(“OAVM”) to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS ORDINARY BUSINESS ORDINARY BUSINESS ORDINARY BUSINESS     

 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2021, together with the report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00335070) who retires by 

rotation and who is not disqualified to act as a director as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Ratification of Appointment of Auditors  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditor) Rules, 

2014(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the 

Company be and hereby ratifies the appointment of  M/s. D. Lodha & Associates. (Firm Registration 

No. 135606W), Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the 

conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) until conclusion of the next annual General Meeting 

to be held in the calendar year 2022 (subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM) at such 

remuneration (including fees for certification) and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses for the 

purpose of audit as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee.” 

 
4. TO RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI ASUTOSH RAULO AS  MANAGING DIRECTOR  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and approval of Board of Directors and subject to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198, 203 and any 

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any 

statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule V thereof, consent of the members 
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of the company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Asutosh Raulo as Managing 

Director of the Company for a period of 5 (Five ) years with effect from 09/11/2021 upto 08/11/2026 

at a remuneration as approved and sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and 

vary the terms and conditions of the said reappointment and / or agreement in such manner as may 

be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Asutosh Raulo.”  

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits during the tenure of service 

of the Managing Director, the payment of salary, perquisites and other allowances shall be governed 

by the limits prescribed under Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.” 

 

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors be and is hereby authorized to file the necessary 

forms with the Registrar of Companies, and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be 

required to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

5.  Re-appointment of MR. BALAJI BHAGWAT RAUT (DIN: 03604215) as an Independent Director 

 

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an 

Special Resolution 

RESOLVED THATRESOLVED THATRESOLVED THATRESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 149, 152 and any other applicable provisions of 

The Companies  Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the 'Act'), the Rules made  thereunder read 

with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions of the  

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)    

Regulations, 2015  (hereinafter referred to as the ' SEBI listing Regulations') and amendments 

thereto (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being  

in force), based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 

Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut (DIN: 03604215),,,, who was appointed 

as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of five years up to 20 August 2021 and who 

has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of      

the Act and who is eligible for re-appointment for the next term of five consecutive years as per    

the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 

writing pursuant to section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his re-appointment to the 

office of Independent Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company, not Subject  to  Retirement by rotation, for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years 

effective from 20 August 2021 

RESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Board or the Company Secretary and 

Compliance Officer of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts , 
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deeds, matters, and to execute all such documents as may be required in this                      

connection to give effect to this Resolution." 

6. APPOINTMENT OF MS. POOJA LALCHAND KUMAWAT (DIN: 07158872) as an Independent Director  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an 

Special Resolution 

  

““““RESOLVED THATRESOLVED THATRESOLVED THATRESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 149, 152 and any other applicable provisions of 

The Companies  Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the 'Act'), the Rules made  thereunder read 

with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions of the  

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)    

Regulations, 2015  (hereinafter referred to as the ' SEBI listing Regulations') and amendments 

thereto (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being  

in force), based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 

Board of Directors of the Company, Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat (DIN: 07158872),,,, who was 

appointed as an Independent Director of the Company and who has submitted a declaration that 

she meets the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of    the Act and who is eligible for re-

appointment for the next term of five consecutive years as per  the Act and SEBI Listing 

Regulations and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to 

section 160 of the Act from a member proposing her re-appointment to the office of Independent 

Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not Subject  

to  Retirement by rotation, for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years effective from 1st April 2021” 

 

““““RESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THATRESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Board or the Company Secretary and 

Compliance Officer of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts , 

deeds, matters, and to execute all such documents as may be required in this                      

connection to give effect to this Resolution.” 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.                PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: ----    MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI.     

DATE DATE DATE DATE : : : : ----12121212.0.0.0.08888....2021202120212021    

 

ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO            

MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR          

DIN: 1DIN: 1DIN: 1DIN: 1589574589574589574589574 
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NOTESNOTESNOTESNOTES    TO NOTICETO NOTICETO NOTICETO NOTICE    

 

 
1.  In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its 

circular dated May 05, 2020 read with circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and January 

13, 2021 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(“SEBI”) vide its circular dated May 12, 2020 and January 15, 2021 (collectively referred to as 

“SEBI Circulars”) permitted convening the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, 

without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA 

Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and the SEBI circulars, 

the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for AGM shall be 

the registered office of the Company. 

 

2. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standard-2 on 

General Meetings and Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with respect to the Special Business 

set out in the Notice is annexed 

 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 

facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available on first come first 

served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 

Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 

account of first come first served basis. 

 
 

 
4.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there 

under, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 

and vote on his/ her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM 

is being held through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. 

Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for this 

AGM and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and route map of the AGM are not annexed to this 

Notice.  
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Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) intending to 

appoint their Authorized Representative(s) to attend the AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of  the 

Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Scrutinizer (M/s. Suman Sureka & Associates, 

Company Secretary), NSDL and the Company, a scanned certified true copy of the Board 

Resolution with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 

authorized to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM. The said Resolution/Authorization shall 

be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to 

sumanmsureka@yahoo.com, with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in and 

harmonycsl@yahoo.com. 

 

5. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Members whose name appears as the first holder in 

the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote 

provided the votes are not already cast by remote e-voting by the first holder. 

 
6.  The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and 

Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, 

in respect of Director seeking re-appointment at this AGM is annexed to this Notice. 

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 23RD   

Sept, 2021 to 30th Sept, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

 
9. The Registrar of Company is M/s.  Link Intime India Private Limited, C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai – 400083. All concerned are requested to send their documents and 

address all their correspondence directly to the above registrar. 

 

10. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to 

their bank details such as bank account number, name of the bank and branch details, MICR code 

and IFSC code, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of name, e-

mail address, contact numbers, etc., to their depository participant (DP). Changes intimated to the 

DP will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help the Company and 

the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents,  to provide efficient and better services. Members 
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holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate such changes to M/s. Link Intime India 

Private Limited 

 
11. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to Accounts are requested to write to the 

Company at least ten (10) days before the AGM  to enable the management to keep the 

information ready at the Meeting.  

 
12. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic 

mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. 

Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on the 

Company’s website www.hcsl.co.in, websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at 

www.bseindia.com and NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/. Members whose email IDs are not 

registered with the Company/Depositories are requested to follow the process provided further for 

registration of email IDs with the depositories for procuring user ID & password and registration of 

email IDs for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice. 

 
13. Electronic copy of the ‘Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding’, 

‘Register of Contracts and Arrangements’ and ‘Register of Members’ maintained as per the 

Companies Act, 2013 shall be accessible to the members 

 

14. Pursuant to Finance Act 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of the Members w.e.f. 

1st April, 2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid to 

Members at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates for various categories, the shareholders 

are requested to refer to the Finance Act, 2020 and amendments thereof. The shareholders are 

requested to update their PAN with the Company / Link Intime India Private Limited (in case of 

shares held in physical mode) and depositories (in case of shares held in demat mode 

 
15. A Resident individual shareholder with PAN and who is not liable to pay income tax can submit a 

yearly declaration in Form No.15G/15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax at source by 

email to rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in by 11.59 p.m. IST on 22nd Sept, 2021. Members are 

requested to note that in case their PAN is not registered, the tax will be deducted at a higher rate 

of 20%. 

 

16. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can 

be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 1, 2019, except in case of request 

received for transmission or transposition and relodged transfers of securities. Further, SEBI vide 

its circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/CIR/P/2020/236 dated December 2, 2020 had fixed Sept 
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22, 2021 as the cut-off date for re-lodgement of transfer deeds and the issued only in demat 

mode. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of 

portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider 

converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s 

Registrars and Transfer Agents M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited 

 
 

17. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the 

Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their 

nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members holding 

shares in electronic form may submit the same to their respective depository participant and 

submit to Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited in case the shares 

are held in Physical. 

 
 

18. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are 

requested to send to the Company or to Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s.  Link Intime India 

Private Limited, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their 

holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after making 

requisite changes 

 
19. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their PAN to Company or M/s.  Link Intime India Private Limited.  

 
20. Details as required sub-regulation (3) of Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and 

Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) of ICSI SEBI (LODR), in respect of the Directors 

seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the 

notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/re-

appointment 

 
21. The Company has appointed M/s. Suman Sureka & Associates, Company Secretary to act as the 

Scrutinizer, for conducting the  scrutiny of the votes casted at AGM (e-voting as well as by Remote 

E-voting). 
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22. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of E-voting at the Annual General Meeting, will first count 

the votes cast at the  Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through Remote E-voting in 

the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make, submit 

not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting, a Consolidated 

Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or in his 

absence any other Director or Key managerial Personnel or a person authorized by him in writing, 

who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith 

 
23. The results of E-voting will be declared and the same along with the Scrutinizers' Report will be 

published on the  website of the Company (www.hcsl.co.in) immediately after the declaration of 

result by the Chairman and the same will  also be communicated to BSE Ltd within 48 hours from 

the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Further, the results shall be displayed on the Notice 

Board of the Company at its Registered Office. 

 
 

24. The business set out in the notice will be transacted through electronic voting system and the 

Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. Instructions and other information 

relating to e-voting are given in this notice.  

 
Procedure for remote e-voting and e-voting at the AGM: 

 
a. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the 

MCA Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of 

the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 

agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through 

electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 

remote e-voting system as well as voting during the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 

b. The Shareholders who wish to cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 

attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again, and if casted again, then the 

same will not be counted. 
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c. The remote e-voting period begins on September 26, 2021 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on 

September 29, 2021 (5:00 p.m. IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 

for voting thereafter. 

 

d. The Members holding shares either in physical form or demat form, whose names appear in the 

register of members / list of beneficial owners as on Thursday, 22nd Sept, 2021 i.e. cut-off date, 

are entitled to vote on Resolutions set forth in this Notice. Members are eligible to cast vote 

electronically only if they are holding shares as on the cut-off date. A person who is not the 

member of the Company as on the cut-off date shall treat this Notice of 27th AGM for 

information purpose only. Once the vote on a resolution(s) is cast by the Member, the Member 

shall not be allowed to change it subsequently 

 

The facility for e-voting shall also be made available at the AGM for Members who have not 

already cast their vote prior to the AGM by remote e-voting. The Members, who have cast their 

vote prior to the AGM by remote e-voting, may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to 

vote again. Further, a vote once cast by way of remote e-voting or at the AGM cannot be 

changed. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS 

UNDER 

The remote e-voting period begins on 26.09.2021 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 29.09.2021 at 

05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 

Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the 

record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22.09.2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 

shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date, being 22.09.2021 

 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL eHow do I vote electronically using NSDL eHow do I vote electronically using NSDL eHow do I vote electronically using NSDL e----Voting system?Voting system?Voting system?Voting system?    

    

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

    

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system    

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL eStep 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL eStep 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL eStep 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e----Voting system.Voting system.Voting system.Voting system.    
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A. A. A. A. Login method for eLogin method for eLogin method for eLogin method for e----Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat modsecurities in demat modsecurities in demat modsecurities in demat modeeee    

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

i. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 

NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 

click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 

is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

ii. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

iii. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
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service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting.  

iv. Shareholders/Members can also 

download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by 

scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting 

experience. 

 
Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

login through their user id and password. Option will be 

made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 

are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also 

able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to 

cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistrat

ion 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 

& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 

ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress. 
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Individual 

Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat 

mode) login through 

their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 

able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

 

Important noteImportant noteImportant noteImportant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSLissues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSLissues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSLissues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL    

Login typeLogin typeLogin typeLogin type    Helpdesk detailsHelpdesk detailsHelpdesk detailsHelpdesk details    

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

 

 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 

securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
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is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 

system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email 

ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 

the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 

account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 

shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 

your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below 

in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 

number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL eHow to cast your vote electronically on NSDL eHow to cast your vote electronically on NSDL eHow to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e----Voting system?Voting system?Voting system?Voting system?    

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 

are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

periodand casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need 

to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholdersGeneral Guidelines for shareholdersGeneral Guidelines for shareholdersGeneral Guidelines for shareholders    

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to sumanmsureka@yahoo.com  with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 

through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 

and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 

notice: 

 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy 

of  PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to  

    harmonycsl@yahoo.com or info@hcsl.co.in. 

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

statement, PA (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned 

copy of Aadhar Card) to harmonycsl@yahoo.com or info@hcsl.co.in. If you are an 

Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you arerequested to refer to 

the login method explained at step 1 (Astep 1 (Astep 1 (Astep 1 (A) i.e. Login method for eLogin method for eLogin method for eLogin method for e----Voting and joining Voting and joining Voting and joining Voting and joining 

virtual virtual virtual virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat modemeeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat modemeeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat modemeeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
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4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to 

vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID 

correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

    

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility 

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise 

not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility 

for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting 

 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL 

e-voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to 

NSDL e-voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under 

“Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM 

link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the 

members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-voting or have forgotten the User ID 

and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting instructions mentioned 

in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 

2. Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the time scheduled 

for AGM and will be available for Members on first come first served basis.  

 

3. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
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4. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

5. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

6. Members facing any technical issue in login before / during the AGM can contact NSDL helpdesk 

by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 

44 30 

 

7. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting may 

pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address mentioning 

their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number at 

harmonycsl@yahoo.com between September 17, 2021 (9.00 a.m. IST) and September 22,2021 

(5.00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-registered themselves as a speaker will be 

allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right 

to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 

 

8. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning 

the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 

 
 

 
BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.                PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: ----    MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI.     

    

DATE   DATE   DATE   DATE   : : : :     12121212.0.0.0.08888....2021202120212021    

 

ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO    

MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR          

DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    
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Explanatory Statement 

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory 

statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned mentioned in the 

accompanying Notice for convening the 27th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of Harmony Capital 

Services Limited on Tuesday, September 30, 2021 at 3.45 p.m. (IST) : 

 
The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Ordinary / Special Business The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Ordinary / Special Business The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Ordinary / Special Business The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Ordinary / Special Business 
mentioned in the Notice:mentioned in the Notice:mentioned in the Notice:mentioned in the Notice:    
 

    IteIteIteItem No. 3:m No. 3:m No. 3:m No. 3:    
 

M/s. D. Lodha & Associates. Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 135606W) with 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India) were appointed as the statutory auditors of the 

Company for a period of five years at the Annual General Meeting held on 28th Sept., 2019, to hold 

office from the conclusion of the 24th AGM till conclusion of the 29th AGM to be held in the year 

2023. 

As per provisions of Section 139(1) of the Act, their appointment for the above tenure is subject to 

ratification by members at every AGM. 

Accordingly, Appointment of the members is being sought for appointment of statutory auditors as 

per the proposal contained in the Resolution set out at item no. 3 of the Notice. 

The Board commends the Resolution at item No. 3 for approval by the Members. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPs is 

concerned or interested in the Resolution at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice. 

    Item No. 4Item No. 4Item No. 4Item No. 4::::    
 

Shri Asutosh Raulo was Re-appointed as a Managing Director in 27 Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. w.e.f. 09.01.2011 associated as the Managing Director.. In his able leadership the 

performance of the Company has been satisfactory. The present terms of appointment  of Shri  

Asutosh Raulo is expiring on 08.11.2021 and it would be appropriate to re-appoint him from April 

1, 2021 for a period of 5 years. The Board of Director of the Company at its meeting held on 
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12.08.2021and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its 

meeting held on 12.08.2021, re-appointment of Shri Asutosh Raulo as Chairman and Managing 

Director (KMP) of the Company subject to the approval of members/shareholders of the Company 

in Annual General Meeting to be held on Thursday, 30th  day of September, 2021 as a Special 

Resolution for a period of five years from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2026 at the remuneration, in 

accordance with norms laid down in Schedule V and other applicable provisions of Companies act, 

2013 and rules made thereunder 

    Item No. 5Item No. 5Item No. 5Item No. 5::::    

 
Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  (DIN: 03604215) was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director 

of the Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Act, read with Companies (Appointment and 

Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, by the members to hold office up to August 19, 2021. He is 

due for retirement from the  term as an Independent Director on August 19, 2021. The Nomination 

and  Remuneration Committee, vide resolution passed on August 12, 2021, after taking into 

account the performance evaluation of Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  (DIN: 03604215) during his and 

considering his knowledge, acumen, expertise, experience and substantial contribution, has 

recommended to the Board his reappointment for a further  term of Five (5) years. Based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board has recommended 

the reappointment of Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  as an Independent Director, not liable to retire by 

rotation, for a next term of Five years with effect from August 20, 2021 to August 19, 2026. In 

accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director shall be eligible 

for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company. 

 

Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  fulfills the requirements of an Independent  Director as laid down under 

Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the LODR Regulations. The Company  has received all 

statutory disclosures / declarations from Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  including, (i) consent in writing to 

act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”), (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the 
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Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the 

Act, and (iii) a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-

section (6) of Section 149 of the Act. The Company has also received a notice under Section 160 of 

the Act from a member, intending to nominate Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  to the office of Independent 

Director. 

 

Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 

164 of the Act, nor debarredfrom holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any 

other such authority and has given his consent to act as Director on the Board of the Company. In 

the opinion of the Board, Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  fulfills the conditions for his re-appointment as 

an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and is independent 

of the management. 

Save and except Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut  and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding 

interest, if any, in the Company, none of the other Directors/KMP and their relatives are in any 

way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 5.  

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special resolution as set out at Item No. 5 of 

the Notice for the approval of the members. 

 

Item No. Item No. Item No. Item No. 6666::::    
    
Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat  (DIN: 07158872) was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent 

Director of the Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Act, read with Companies (Appointment 

and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, by the members. She is due for retirement from the 

term as an Independent Director on April 1, 2021. The Nomination and  Remuneration Committee, 

vide resolution passed, after taking into account the performance evaluation of Ms. Pooja Lalchand 

Kumawat  ) during her and considering his knowledge, acumen, expertise, experience and 

substantial contribution, has recommended to the Board his reappointment for a further  term of 

Five (5) years. Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 
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Board has recommended the reappointment of Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat  as an Independent 

Director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a next term of Five years with effect from April 1, 2021 

to March 31, 2026. In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, an Independent 

Director shall be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company. 

 

Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat  fulfills the requirements of an Independent  Director as laid down 

under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the LODR Regulations. The Company  has 

received all statutory disclosures / declarations from Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat    including, (i) 

consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”), (ii) intimation in 

Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that she is not disqualified under sub-

section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and (iii) a declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria 

of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act. The Company has also 

received a notice under Section 160 of the Act from a member, intending to nominate Ms. Pooja 

Lalchand Kumawat  to the office of Independent Director. 

 

Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat  is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of 

Section 164 of the Act, nor debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI order 

or any other such authority and has given his consent to act as Director on the Board of the 

Company. In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat  fulfills the conditions for his 

re-appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder 

and is independent of the management 

Save and except Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat  and his relatives, to the extent of their 

shareholding interest, if any, in the Company, none of the other Directors/KMP and their relatives 

are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item 

No. 6.  
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The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special resolution as set out at Item No. 6 of 

the Notice for the approval of the members. 

 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    

For HARMONY CAFor HARMONY CAFor HARMONY CAFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.PITAL SERVICES LTD.PITAL SERVICES LTD.PITAL SERVICES LTD.                PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: ----    MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI.     

DATE DATE DATE DATE :  :  :  :  12121212.0.0.0.08888....2021202120212021    

 

ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO    

MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR          

DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    
 

 

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI(Listing obligation and disclosure Requirement) Regulation,  2015 with 

regard to Retiring by Rotation / Seeking Appointment and Re-Appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 

   

Mr. Krishna Kumar JhunjhunwalaMr. Krishna Kumar JhunjhunwalaMr. Krishna Kumar JhunjhunwalaMr. Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala 

 

Name of Director Mr. Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala 
Date of Birth 22.04.1968 

Date of first appointment on the Board 08.11.1994 
Qualification B. COM, FCA 

DIN 00335070 
Expertise in specific functional areas He has vast experience of more than 28 years in 

the fields of management, Business 
Administration & marketing consultancy related 
areas. 

List of Companies in which directorship is held as 
on 31.03.2021 

Percept Financial Consultants Private Limited 
Shekhawati Corporate Services Private Limited 
Jhunjhunwala Finance Private Limited 

Chairman / Member of the committee of other 
companies 

NIL 

Relationship between directors inter-se None 

Remuneration  
 

NIL 

Number of meetings of the board attended during 
the yea 

He has attended all the 5(Five)meetings held 
during the year 
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Mr. Asutosh Raulo 

 

Name of Director Mr. Asutosh Raulo 

Date of Birth 10.10.1977 
Date of first appointment on the Board 09.11.2001 
Qualification B. A 
DIN 01589574 

Expertise in specific functional areas He has experience of Capital Market and 
Accountancy, Business Administration & 
marketing consultancy related areas. 

List of Companies in which directorship is held as 
on 31.03.2021 

Sampurn Shares and Stocks Private Limited 
Manner Metal  Private Limited 
Milgrey video Private Limited 
Devgiri Impex Private Limited 
Muskan MultitradePrivate Limited 
Shyam kripa SecuritiesPrivate Limited 
 

Chairman / Member of the committee of other 
companies 

NIL 

Terms & Conditions of Appointment/ 
Re-appointment 

As approved by Members at AGM held on 
September 30,2021 

Relationship between directors inter-se None 
Remuneration  
 

NIL 

Number of meetings of the board attended during 
the yea 

He has attended all the 5(Five)meetings held 
during the year 

 

 

 

Mr. Balaji Bhagwat RautMr. Balaji Bhagwat RautMr. Balaji Bhagwat RautMr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut    
 

 

Name of Director Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut 
Date of Birth 15TH Aug.,1985 
Date of first appointment on the Board 20.08.2011 

DIN 03604215 
Qualification and Expertise in specific functional 
areas 

Mr. Balaji Bhagwat Raut is Bachelor’s Degree in 
Commerce  from University  Mumbai . He has 
experience of Business Administration 

List of Companies in which directorship is held as 
on 31.03.2021 

SHREE GANPATI JUTE PRODUCTS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

Terms & Conditions of Appointment/ 
Re-appointment 

As approved by Members at AGM held on 
September 30,2021 

Chairman / Member of the committee of other 
companies 

NIL 

Relationship between directors inter-se None 
Remuneration  
 

NIL 

Number of meetings of the board attended during 
the year 

He has attended all the 5(Five)meetings held 
during the year 
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Ms. Pooja Lalchand KumawatMs. Pooja Lalchand KumawatMs. Pooja Lalchand KumawatMs. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat    
 

 

Name of Director Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat 
Date of Birth 10TH JUNE 1987 

Date of first appointment on the Board 31.03.2015 
DIN 07158872 
Qualification and Expertise in specific functional 
areas 

Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat is Bachelor’s Degree 
in Commerce  from University  Mumbai . She has 
experience of Capital Market and Accountancy  
 

List of Companies in which directorship is held as 
on 31.03.2021 

NIL 

Terms & Conditions of Appointment/ 
Re-appointment 

As approved by Members at AGM held on 
September 30,2021 

Chairman / Member of the committee of other 
companies 

NIL 

Relationship between directors inter-se None 
Number of meetings of the board attended during 
the year 

He has attended all the 5(Five)meetings held 
during the year 

Remuneration  
 

NIL 

 

 

 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    

For HARMONFor HARMONFor HARMONFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.Y CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.Y CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.Y CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.                PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: ----    MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI.     

DATE :  12.08.2021DATE :  12.08.2021DATE :  12.08.2021DATE :  12.08.2021    

 

ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO    

MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR          

DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    
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DIRECTOR’S REPORTDIRECTOR’S REPORTDIRECTOR’S REPORTDIRECTOR’S REPORT    
To  

The Shareholders,  

 

Your Directors present the 22227777thththth    ANNUALANNUALANNUALANNUAL    REPORTREPORTREPORTREPORT of Harmony Capital Services Limited (The Company) 

along with the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended on 31st March 2021. 

 

1.1.1.1. FINANCIAL FINANCIAL FINANCIAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTSSTATEMENTSSTATEMENTSSTATEMENTS    

 

A summary of your Company’s Financial Performance for the Financial Year ended 31st March 

2021  is given below: - 

                                                                                                                                  

                                                            (Amount(Amount(Amount(Amount    in in in in .).).).)    

PARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARS    Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year 

2020202020202020----2021202120212021    

Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year 

2012012012019999----2020202020202020    

Total Revenue  47,293 (3,61,326) 

Expenses excluding Interest, Depreciation and 

amortization expenses  

6,22,367 6,21,093 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 2,095 2,095 

Finance Cost NIL NIL 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (PBT)  (5,77,168) (9,84,513) 

Tax Expense 1,771 193 

Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year (5,75,397) (9,84,320) 

Other Comprehensive Income NIL NIL 

Total Comprehensive Income (5,75,397) (9,84,320) 

Add :- Balance b/f from the previous year (16,245,172 (15,260,852) 

Balance available for Appropriation    (16,820,570)       (16,245,172) 

Less :- Transferred to General Reserve NIL NIL 

Proposed Dividend  NIL NIL 

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet   (16,820,570) (16,245,172) 

 

2. TRANSFER TO RESERVESTRANSFER TO RESERVESTRANSFER TO RESERVESTRANSFER TO RESERVES 

During the year the Company has incurred Loss and thus the point is not applicable in the current 

year.  
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3.3.3.3. DIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDEND    

Due to non-availability of sufficient funds, your directors express their inability to recommend any 

dividend for the year under review.  

 

4.4.4.4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESSCHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESSCHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESSCHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS    

 There is no change in the business activity of the Company. 

 

5. EXTRACT OFEXTRACT OFEXTRACT OFEXTRACT OF    ANNUAL RETURNANNUAL RETURNANNUAL RETURNANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to Section 92 and 134(3) of the Companies Act and Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is 

attached as ANNEXURE – A 

 

6.6.6.6. SHARE CAPITALSHARE CAPITALSHARE CAPITALSHARE CAPITAL    

The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2021 was  30,009,000/-.. 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares. The Company has not 

issued shares with differential voting rights. It has neither issued employee stock options nor buy-

back nor sweat equity shares and does not have any scheme to fund its employees to purchase the 

shares of the Company 

 

6. 6. 6. 6. DEPOSITDEPOSITDEPOSITDEPOSITS FROM PUBLICS FROM PUBLICS FROM PUBLICS FROM PUBLIC::::    

Your Company has not accepted/invited deposits from the public falling within the ambit of Section 

73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 

7. 7. 7. 7. MATERIAL CHANGES OR COMMITMENTSMATERIAL CHANGES OR COMMITMENTSMATERIAL CHANGES OR COMMITMENTSMATERIAL CHANGES OR COMMITMENTS    

There are no material changes or commitments that took place after the closure of FY 2020-21 till 

date which will have any material or significant impact on the financials of the Company  

 

8. 8. 8. 8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSRELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSRELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSRELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS::::    

There are no contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to section 188(1) of the 

companies Act, 2013. The Company has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

http://www.hcsl.co.in/download/corporate_governance/Related-party-transaction-policy.pdf 

 

7.7.7.7. DIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORSDIRECTORS    
    
As on March 31, 2021, the Company has Four (4) Directors consisting of Two (2) Independent 

Directors, One (1) Executive Directors and One (1) Chairman & Managing Director. 
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8.8.8.8. WOMAN DIRECTORWOMAN DIRECTORWOMAN DIRECTORWOMAN DIRECTOR    
    
Your Company’s Board is represented by one Woman Directors, Ms. Pooja Kumavat 

 

9.9.9.9. DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATIONDIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATIONDIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATIONDIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION    
    

In accordance with the provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of 

Association of the Company, Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala  (DIN:00335070) Executive 

Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 

Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The information of Directors 

seeking appointment/re-appointment as required pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI 

Regulations is provided in the notice covering the Annual General Meeting of the Company. None 

of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

 

10.10.10.10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONELS:DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONELS:DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONELS:DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONELS:    
 
Mr. Asutosh Raulo, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Sunil Biharilal Kataria, CFO and Ms. 

Ramdulari Saini, Compliance Officer of the Company have been designated as the Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company (KMP) pursuant to the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

 

11.11.11.11. DIRECTOR’SDIRECTOR’SDIRECTOR’SDIRECTOR’S    RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT    

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and 

maintained by the Company, work performed by the Internal, Statutory and Secretarial Auditors, 

including audit of the internal financial controls over financial reporting by the Statutory Auditors 

and the reviews performed by the Management and the relevant Board Committees, including the 

Audit Committee, the Board if of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were 

adequate and effective during FY 2020-2021 

 

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, the Board of 

Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 



HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 

 

 

 
        REGD. OFF.: OFFICE NO. 8A, 8TH FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N. M. JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAI – 400 011. 

31 | P a g e                                         2 7 t h A n n u a l  R e p o r t - 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed and there are no material departures; 

(b) Such accounting policies as mentioned in the Notes to the Financial Statements have been 

selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have been made that are 

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at March 31,2021 and of the Loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;  

(c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, 

for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities;they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for  safeguarding the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) The Annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e)  Proper Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial 

controls are adequate and operating  effectively; and 

(f) systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were 

adequate and operating effectively. 

 
12. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCY BY THE  INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has received declarations from both the Independent Directors of the Company 

confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of 

section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015. 

    

13. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING 

The Independent Directors of the Company met on 24th October 2020 during the year without the 

presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management. The Independent 

Directors discussed matters pertaining to the Company’s affairs and reviewed the performance of 

non-independent directors, the Chairman and the Board as a whole, and assessed the quality, 

quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board 

that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

 

 The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company 

confirming that they meet the criteria of independence prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 

and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. 
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14. NUMBER OF MEEINGS OF THE BOARD 

During Financial Year 2020-21 Five(5) Board Meetings were held by the Company on  29th 

June.,2020, 11th Aug.,2020, 2nd Sept.,2020, 28th Oct.,2020 and 29th Jan.,2021. The intervening 

gap between the meetings was prescribed under the Companies Act.2013 and clause 49 of the 

Listing Agreement entered with the BSE. The number of Committee Meeting held during the 

Financial Year 2020-21 forms part of the Corporate Governance Report.  

    

15. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARDPERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARDPERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARDPERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD 

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(4)(a) of the SEBI 

Regulation, annual performance evaluation of the Board and its Directors individually was carried 

out. Various parameters such as the Board’s functioning, composition of its Board and Committees, 

execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance were considered for 

evaluation. The performance evaluation of the Board as a whole was carried out by the 

Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of each Independent Director was also carried 

out by the Board  

 

There are no observations which are carried by any of the director on evaluation of Board. Further, 

in the view of previous year’s observation company has taken various steps as suggested by the 

directors. 

  

16.16.16.16.     POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILSPOLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILSPOLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILSPOLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS    

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in 

Section 178(3) of the Act has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which is a part 

of this report. 

 

17.17.17.17. DISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORSDISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORSDISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORSDISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORS    

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per provisions of Section 164(2) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time. Your Directors have made necessary 

disclosures to this effect as required under Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time. 

 

18.18.18.18. COMMITTCOMMITTCOMMITTCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:EES OF THE BOARD:EES OF THE BOARD:EES OF THE BOARD:    
    
Your Company has several committees which have been established as a part of the best corporate 

governance practices and are in compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions of 

laws and statutes applicable to the Company.  
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The Company has following Committees namely: 

I. Audit Committee; 

II. Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 

III. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee; 

IV. Risk Management Committee. 

 

The details with respect to the composition, powers, roles, terms of reference, etc. of the aforesaid 

committees are given in details in the “Report on Corporate Governance” of the Company which 

forms part of the Annual  

 
  
19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 186. 
 

There are no loans, Guarantees made under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 during the year. Further, pursuant to the provisions of section 186 (4) of the Act, the details 

of investments made by the Company are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

    

20. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES NAD ASSOCIATES COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary and Associate Company or Joint venture 

 

21. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND COMPANY AFFAIRS: 

Your Company has earned revenue of  0.47 lakhs in Financial Year 2020-2021 as compared to 

Gross Loss of (3.61) lakhs in Financial Year 2019-2020. The Loss after tax in Financial Year 2020-

2021 is  5.75 lacs as compared to loss 9.84 lakhs in Financial Year 2019-2020. 

 

22.22.22.22. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACYINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACYINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACYINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY    

The details in respect of Internal Financial Control and their adequacy are included in the 

Management discussion & Analyses, which forms part of this Report. 

 

23. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Company’s Remuneration Policy has been disclosed in the Report on Corporate Governance 

which forms part of the Annual Report. 

 

24. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a Whistle Blower policy in terms of 

the Listing Regulations, includes an Ethics & Compliance Task Force Comprising senior executives 

of the Company. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail, or 
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dedicated telephone line or a letter to the task Force to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The 

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower policy of the Company is available on its website 

“http://www.hcsl.co.in/code_of_conduct.php” 

 

25.25.25.25. RISK MANAGEMENT RISK MANAGEMENT RISK MANAGEMENT RISK MANAGEMENT     

 

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy wherein all material risks faced by the 

Company are identified and assessed. The Risk Management framework defines the risk 

management approach of the Company and includes collective identification of risks impacting the 

Company’s business and documents their process of identification, mitigation and optimization of 

such risks. The Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company 

http://www.hcsl.co.in/code_of_conduct.php 

 

26.26.26.26. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT    

 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under 

Regulation 34 read with Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015  ( Listing Regulations), is presented in 

separate section forming part of the Annual Report. 

 

27. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTATION, PROHIBITOON AND REDRESSAL ) ACT, 2013 

 

The Company has in place a policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment in line with the 

requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Preservation, Prohibition & 

Redressal) Act, 2013. Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received 

regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy. This Policy has been 

uploaded on the website of the Company. The Company has not received any complaint of sexual 

harassment during the Financial Year 2020-2021 

 

28.28.28.28. AUDITORS.AUDITORS.AUDITORS.AUDITORS.    

a.a.a.a. Statutory Auditors:    

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. D. Lodha & Associates., Chartered Accountants (Firm 

Registration No 135606W), were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office 
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from the Conclusion of the 24th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 29th Annual 

General Meeting of the Company.  

 

The Statutory Auditor have submitted a certificate stating that their appointment is in accordance 

with Section 139 read with Section 141 of the Companies Act.  

 

The Audit Report forms a part of the Annual Report and the report does not contain any 

qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

 

b.b.b.b. INTERNAL AUDITORINTERNAL AUDITORINTERNAL AUDITORINTERNAL AUDITOR::::    
    

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act and the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, Ms. Dolly Kumari, Chartered 

Accountant,  appointed by the Board of Directors to conduct internal audit reviews of the Company. 

 

c.c.c.c. SECRETARIAL AUDITORSECRETARIAL AUDITORSECRETARIAL AUDITORSECRETARIAL AUDITOR::::        
    

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed 

Shri Ghanshyam Soni, Proprietor of M/s. G Soni & Associares, Company Secretaries to undertake 

the Secretarial Audit of the Company for F.Y 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit report is annexed 

herewith as “Annexure B 

 

29.29.29.29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCE    

 

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere 

to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI). The Company has also implemented several best Corporate Governance practices as 

prevalent globally. The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing Regulations 

Forms an integral part of this Report. A Report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate 

from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding the compliance of conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of 

regulation 46 and paragraph C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are annexed to this 

Report. The requisite Certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the report on Corporate Governance.  
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30.30.30.30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEESPARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEESPARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEESPARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES    

The information required pursuant to section 197 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of 

the Company are not applicable to the Company, as the Company has not employed any 

employees whose salary exceeds the prescribed limits. . . .     

 

31.31.31.31. LISTING OF THE COMPANY’S EQUITY SHARELISTING OF THE COMPANY’S EQUITY SHARELISTING OF THE COMPANY’S EQUITY SHARELISTING OF THE COMPANY’S EQUITY SHARESSSS        

The Equity Shares of the Company are at present listed and traded with the Bombay Stock 

Exchange. The Company has paid listing fee to the Bombay Stock Exchange. There is no default in 

paying annual listing fees. 

 

32. DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange 

Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 is furnished in as 

Sr. No. Conservation 

of Energy 

Technology Absorption Foreign 
Exchange 
Earnings 
And Outgo 

 

Remark 

1 NIL NIL NIL NIL N.A 

 

33.33.33.33. IMPACT OF COVIDIMPACT OF COVIDIMPACT OF COVIDIMPACT OF COVID----19 ON BUSINESS19 ON BUSINESS19 ON BUSINESS19 ON BUSINESS    

There has been no material impact on the business of the Company due to Covid-19 pandemic 

34.34.34.34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENT    

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledgement with gratitude’s for the 

support and assistance to the Company’s Bankers, Shareholders and Customers. Your Directors place 

on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services of the executives and staff at all 

levels of the Company, to the growth & success of the Company.  

 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    
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ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO    

MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR          
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DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    
ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ----    AAAA    

FORM NO. MGTFORM NO. MGTFORM NO. MGTFORM NO. MGT----9999    
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNEXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNEXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNEXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN    

As on the FY As on the FY As on the FY As on the FY 2020202020202020----11118888    
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the    

Companies (Companies (Companies (Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, Management and Administration) Rules, Management and Administration) Rules, Management and Administration) Rules, 2015201520152015]]]]    
    

1.1.1.1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS : REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS : REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS : REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :     
 
 
       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY. 

The business activity of your company is investing in Shares and Securities.  

 

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDAIRY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: NOT APPLICABLE 

Sl. No. 
 

Name and Description of main 

products / services 
 

NIC Code of the 

Product/ service 
 

% to total turnover 

of the company 
 

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

 

i. CIN L67120MH1994PLC288180 
ii. Registration Date 19.09.1994 

 
iii. Name of the Company Harmony Capital Services Limited 

 
iv. Category/Sub-category 

of the Company 
Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non- 
Government Company 
 

v. Address of the 
Registered office, Tel. 
No. 

Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, 470/B, N. M. 
Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli- West, Mumbai – 400 011 
022-23001206 
 

vi. Whether listed company Yes (listed on BSE) 
 

vii. Name, Address and 
Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer 
Agent 

M/s.  Link Intime India Private Limited. 
Luthra Ind Premises, Unit-1, Safed Pool, 
Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai-400 072, 
Phone: 022 2851 5644 



HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 

 

 

 
        REGD. OFF.: OFFICE NO. 8A, 8TH FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N. M. JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAI – 400 011. 

38 | P a g e                                         2 7 t h A n n u a l  R e p o r t - 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  

4. SHREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

I. CATEGORY-WISE SHAREHOLDING 

Category of  

Shareholders 

  

No. of shares held at the beginning of the 

year No. of shares held at the end of the year 

Demate Physical Total %of total  Demate Physical Total 

%of 

total  

Changes 

During  

      Shares       Shares the Year 

A. Promoters                   

i. Indian                   

a) Individual/Huf 

345000 0 345000 11.50 345000 0 345000 11.50 0 

b)Central/State Gov 

                  

c)Bodies Corporates 

1287700 0 1287700 42.91 1287700 0 1287700 42.91 0 

d)Fins / Banks                   

e)Any Other specify 

                  

Sub Total(A)(1) 1632700   1632700 54.41 1632700   1632700 54.41 0 

                    

ii. Foreign                   

a) Indv NRI/For Ind   

                  

b) Bodies Corporate   

                  

c) Institutions                         

d) Qualified For.Inv. 

                  

e) Any Other Specify  

                  

Sub Total(A)(2) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Promoter 

(A1+A2) 1632700 0 1632700 54.41 1632700 0 1632700 54.41 0 

                    

B. Public Shareholding                   

i. Institutions                   

a) Mutual Funds                         

b) Fins / Banks                         

 c) Central/State Govt 

                  

d) Venture Cap Fund   

                  

e) Insurance Comp(s)  

                  

f) Foreign Ins Invest 

                  

g) Foreign Ven Cap In 

                  

h) Qualified For.Inv. 

                  

i) Any Other -Specify 

 

                

 

 

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 



HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 

 

 

 
        REGD. OFF.: OFFICE NO. 8A, 8TH FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N. M. JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAI – 400 011. 

39 | P a g e                                         2 7 t h A n n u a l  R e p o r t - 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  

 

 

Sub Total(B)(1) 

 

 

ii.Non- Institutions 

a)Bodies Corporates 37232 43200 80432 2.67 33748 43000 76748 2.56 0 

b)Individuals                   

i) upto Rs 2-Lac 

126568 524800 651368 21.71 130152 524900 655052 21.82 0 

ii) above Rs2-Lac 

535000 0 535000 17.83 535000 0 535000 17.83 0 

c)Qualified For.Inv. 

                  

d)Any Other -Clr-Mem 

                  

e)OCB                   

f)NRI 0 101400 101400 3.38 0 101400 101400 3.38 0 

Sub-Total (B)(2) 

698800 669400 1368200 45.59 698900 669300 1368200 45.59 0 

TOTAL Public 

Shareholders (A)+(B) 

698800 669400 1368200 45.59 698900 669300 1368200 45.59 0 

C. Shae held by 
Custodian for GDRS and 

ADRS 

                  

Grand total(A+B+C) 2331500 669400 3000900 100.00 2331600 669300 3000900 100.00 0 

 

II.  SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Sr. Shareholders 

Name 
shareholding at the beginning of the year shareholding at the end of the year 

No. No. of  

% of 

Total 

shares % of Shares pledged/ No. of  

% of Total 

shares 

% of Shares 

pledged/ 

Changes 

During  

    Shares 

of the 

Company 

encumbered of total 

shares Shares 

of the 

Company 

encumbered 

of total 

shares the Year 

1 

Jhunjhunwala 

Finance Private 

Limited 1155000 38.49 0 1155000 38.49 0 

 

2 

Krishnakumar 

Jhunjhunwala 100000 3.33 0 100000 3.33 0 

3 

Shekhawati 

Corporate 

Services Private 

Limited 132700 4.42 0 132700 4.42 0 

 

4 

Nirmala 

Jhunjhunwala 100000 3 0 100000 3 0 

 

5 

K. K. 

Jhunjhunwala 

HUF 5000 0 0 5000 0 0 

6 

Ravikant 

Jhunjhunwala 140000 4.67 0 140000 4.67 0 

   TOTAL 1632700 54.41 0 1632700 54.41 0 
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III. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING: NIL 

Sr. 

No. 

 

Particulars Shareholding during the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

             

  

 

  

No. 

Shares % of total shares No. Shares % of total shares 

       of the Company   of the Company 

             

   

  

NIL     

             

 

I. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN HOLDERS  

    (Other than Directors, Promoters and holders of GDRS & ADRS) 

Sr. 

No. Particulars 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

Changes in 

Shareholding  

Shareholding at the end of the year         

    No. Shares % of total share Increase Decrease No. Shares % of total share 

      Capital       Capital 

                

1 Archana Patodia 74700 2.49 

                   

-    

                          

-    74700 2.49 

2 
Fashions Brands (India) 
Private Limited 0 0 28718 - 28718 0.957 

3 
Bahadurmal Maniram 
Saini 114900 3.83 

                   

-    

                          

-    114900 3.83 

4 Mahendra Saini 102900 3.43 

                   

-    

                          

-    102900 3.43 

5 Surendra Kumar Sureka 80700 2.689 

                   

-    

                          

-  80700 2.689 

6 Anita Saini 25900 0.86 

                   

-    

                          

-    25900 0.86 

7 Shukra Capital Ltd 23000 0.77 

                   

-    

                          

-    23000 0.77 

8 Darshna Saini 21000 0.70 

                   

-    

                          

-    21000 0.70 

9 Pradip Kalyanji Jobanputra 20000 0.67 

                   

-    

                          

-    20000 0.67 

10 Vaishnav Tushar 19893 0.66 

                   

-    

                          

- 19893 0.66 

 

II.  SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Sr. 

No. Particulars 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

Changes in 

Shareholding  

Shareholding at the end of the year         

    No. Shares % of total share Increase Decrease No. Shares % of total share 

      Capital       Capital 

                

1 Asutosh Raulo 114900 3.83 

                   

-    

                          

-    114900 3.83 

2 
Krishna Kumar 
Jhunjhunwala 100000 3.33 

                   

-    

                          

-    100000 3.33 
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5. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 

PARTICULARS 

 

SECURED LOANS 

EXCLUDING DEPOSITS 

 

UNSECURED 

LOANS 

 

DEPOSITS 

 

TOTAL 

INDEBTEDNESS 

 ------------------------------------- ---------- NIL ---------------------------- 

     

 

 

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time Directors and/or Manager 

 

Sl. No. 

 

Particulars Of Remuneration 

 

Name Of MD 

 

Total Amount 

  

ASUTOSH RAULO 

Managing Director 

1 Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

Section 17(1) 

of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 

1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 

under Section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

 

 

            - 

 

 

     - 

 

2 Stock Option           -              - 

3 Stock Option          -      - 

4 Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify... 

         

          - 

  

      - 

5 Others, please specify –          -            - 

6 Total (A)         -            - 

 Ceiling as per the Act         -            - 
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b. Remuneration to other Directors 

      

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Name of Directors TOTAL   

Rs.  

Krishna Kumar 

Jhunjhunwala 

Balaji Raut Pooja Kumawat  

1 1. Independent Directors       -        -        -        - 

2 • Fee for attending 

board / 

committee meetings 

       -        -        -        - 

3 • Commission        -        -        -        - 

4 • Others, Sitting Fees        -        -        -        - 

5 Total (1)        -        -        -        - 

6 2. Other Non-

Executive 

Directors 

       -        -        -        - 

7 • Fee for attending 

board / 

committee 

meetings 

       -        -        -        - 

8 • Commission        -        -        -        - 

9 • Others, please 

specify 

       -        -        -        - 

 Total (2)        -        -        -        - 

 Total (B)=(1+2)        -        -        -        - 

 

In view of loss, the Company was not paid Remuneration/Sitting Fees. 

c. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD 

 

 
Sl. 
No. 

 

Particulars of Remuneration 

 

Key Managerial Personnel 

1 Gross salary 1,20,000 

2 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

 

- 

3 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

- 

4 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income tax Act, 1961 

- 

5 Stock Option (nos) - 
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6 Sweat Equity - 

7 Commission 
- as % of profit 
- others, specify… 

- 

8 Others - 

 Total 1,20,000 

 

7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Type Sections of the  

Companies Act 

Brief  

Description 

Penalty / 
Punishm
ent/ 
Compoun
ding 
fees 
imposed 
Authority 
 

Authority RD/ 

NCLT/COURT 

if any (give 
Details) 
A. COMPANY 

A.COMPANY         _         _         _         _         _ 

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

B. Directors      

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

C.OTHER OFFICERS 

IN DEFULT 

     

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

  

 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTDFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTDFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTDFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD                PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: ----    MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI.     

DATE : DATE : DATE : DATE : ----    11112222.0.0.0.08888.2021.2021.2021.2021    

   

ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO    

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR     CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR     CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR     CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR             

DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    

 



HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 

 

 

 
        REGD. OFF.: OFFICE NO. 8A, 8TH FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N. M. JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAI – 400 011. 

44 | P a g e                                         2 7 t h A n n u a l  R e p o r t - 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  

Annexure B 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTSECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTSECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTSECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT    

Form No. MRForm No. MRForm No. MRForm No. MR----3333    

(For the financial year ended 31st March, 2021) 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members of 
Harmony Capital Services Limited 

Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, 

470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg,  

Chinchpokli West, 

Mumbai – 400011 

 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Harmony Capital Services Limited (CIN: Harmony Capital Services Limited (CIN: Harmony Capital Services Limited (CIN: Harmony Capital Services Limited (CIN: 

L67120MH1994PLC288180)L67120MH1994PLC288180)L67120MH1994PLC288180)L67120MH1994PLC288180) (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the 

explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management and 

considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange 

Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we hereby report that in our 

opinion, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021, generally 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 

reporting made hereinafter. 
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We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 31
st

March, 2021 according to the 

provisions of undernoted Acts, regulations and guidelines as applicable to the Company:  

 

(i)     The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under. 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and  External Commercial 

Borrowings. (Not Applicable). 

(v) The following Regulations and guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992(‘SEBI Act’):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and          

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable, since the Company did not issue              

any securities during the financial year under review); 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based employee Benefit) Regulation 

2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations. 2008 (Not Applicable, since the Company has not issued any debt 

securities, during the financial year under review); 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009 (Not applicable, as the Company has not delisted its equity shares from any stock 

exchange during the financial year under review); 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 

(Not Applicable, as the Company has not bought any of its securities during  the 

financial year under review); 
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h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to 

the Company during the audit period) 

(vi) We further report that with respect to the compliance of the below mentioned laws, we have 

relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for system and mechanism 

framed by the Company for compliances under other the following Specific laws applicable as 

mentioned hereunder: 

(a) The Provident Funds Act. 

(b) Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 (Central Government). 

(c) Shops & Establishments Act, 1973. 

(d) Luxuries (in Hotels and Lodging House) Act, 1969. 

(e) Lifts and Escalators Act, 1939 / Elevators and Lifts Act, 2002 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

(i)      Secretarial Standards with respect to meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) 

issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above except as below. 

1.  The Company has failed to comply with the publication of newspaper advertisement as per Regulation 47 of 

LODR for the following:  

 a) Notice of meeting of the board of directors where financial results shall be discussed. b) Financial 

results, as specified in regulation 33 of LODR. 

 

We further report that,  

 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act.  

 Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings/Committee Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent generally seven days in advance.  
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 A system exist for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

 

 Decisions at the Board Meetings/ Committee Meetings were taken with requisite majority. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 

and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws including but not limited 

to direct and indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by 

statutory financial auditor and other designated professional. 

I further report that, 

During the audit period, there were no instances of: 

 

(i) Public/ Rights/ Preferential issue of shares/ debentures/ sweat equity, etc.; 

(ii) Redemption/ buy-back of securities; 

(iii) Foreign technical collaborations; 

(iv) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(v) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. 

 

Place: Mumbai                                                   

Date: 12.08.2021 
For G Soni and Associates 

  (Company Secretaries) 
  
  Ghanshyam Soni 
     (Proprietor) 

                                                                                  (ACS No. – 37098 C.P. No. – 17876)  

  
 
 
 
 
This report is to be read along with our letter annexed as Annexure AAnnexure AAnnexure AAnnexure A and forms an integral part of this 

report. 
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ANNEXURE AANNEXURE AANNEXURE AANNEXURE A    
    

To, 

The Members, 
Harmony Capital Services LiHarmony Capital Services LiHarmony Capital Services LiHarmony Capital Services Limitedmitedmitedmited    
Office No. 8A, 8Office No. 8A, 8Office No. 8A, 8Office No. 8A, 8thththth    Floor, Astral Centre,Floor, Astral Centre,Floor, Astral Centre,Floor, Astral Centre,    
470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg, 470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg, 470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg, 470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg,     
Chinchpokli Chinchpokli Chinchpokli Chinchpokli ----    West,West,West,West,    
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai ––––    400011400011400011400011    
        

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31
st 

March, 2021 is to be read along with this 
letter.  

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our audit.  

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate, to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We 
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.  

3. We have relied on the audited financial statements of the Company for the correctness and 
appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts.  

4. We have obtained the Management representation, wherever required, about the compliance 
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification 
of procedures on test basis.  

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company  

   nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of  

    the Company.  

 

Place: Mumbai                                                         

Date: 12.08.2021                                                                                                            

For G Soni and Associates 

  (Company Secretaries) 
  
  Ghanshyam Soni 
     (Proprietor) 

                                                                                  (ACS No. – 37098 C.P. No. – 17876)  
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CERTIFICATE OF NONCERTIFICATE OF NONCERTIFICATE OF NONCERTIFICATE OF NON----DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORSDISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORSDISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORSDISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS    

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)    (i) of the SEBI (i) of the SEBI (i) of the SEBI (i) of the SEBI     
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure(Listing Obligations and Disclosure(Listing Obligations and Disclosure(Listing Obligations and Disclosure    Requirements) Regulations, 2015)Requirements) Regulations, 2015)Requirements) Regulations, 2015)Requirements) Regulations, 2015)    

    
    

The Members, 
Harmony Capital Services LimitedHarmony Capital Services LimitedHarmony Capital Services LimitedHarmony Capital Services Limited    
CIN:CIN:CIN:CIN:    L67120MH1994PLC288180L67120MH1994PLC288180L67120MH1994PLC288180L67120MH1994PLC288180    
Office No. 8A, 8Office No. 8A, 8Office No. 8A, 8Office No. 8A, 8thththth    Floor, Astral Centre,Floor, Astral Centre,Floor, Astral Centre,Floor, Astral Centre,    
470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg, 470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg, 470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg, 470/B, N.M. Joshi Marg,     
Chinchpokli Chinchpokli Chinchpokli Chinchpokli ----    West,West,West,West,    
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai ––––    400011400011400011400011, Maharastra, Maharastra, Maharastra, Maharastra    

    
We, have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED, having CIN:    L67120MH1994PLC288180L67120MH1994PLC288180L67120MH1994PLC288180L67120MH1994PLC288180 and 
having registered office at Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, 470/B, N. M. Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli 
– West, Mumbai- 400 011 (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”), produced before us by the 
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 

    
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none 
of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated bellow for the Financial Year ending on March 
31, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
other Statutory Authority. 

    
    

Sr. NoSr. NoSr. NoSr. No    Name of the DirectorsName of the DirectorsName of the DirectorsName of the Directors    DINDINDINDIN    Date of Appointment in Date of Appointment in Date of Appointment in Date of Appointment in 
the Companythe Companythe Companythe Company    

1111    Krishna Kumar JhunjhunwalaKrishna Kumar JhunjhunwalaKrishna Kumar JhunjhunwalaKrishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala    00335070003350700033507000335070    08/11/196408/11/196408/11/196408/11/1964    
2222    Asutosh Bhaskar RauloAsutosh Bhaskar RauloAsutosh Bhaskar RauloAsutosh Bhaskar Raulo    01589574015895740158957401589574    09/11/200109/11/200109/11/200109/11/2001    

3333    Balaji Bhagwat RautBalaji Bhagwat RautBalaji Bhagwat RautBalaji Bhagwat Raut    03604215036042150360421503604215    20/08/201120/08/201120/08/201120/08/2011    
4444    Pooja Lalchand KumawatPooja Lalchand KumawatPooja Lalchand KumawatPooja Lalchand Kumawat    07158872071588720715887207158872    31/03/201531/03/201531/03/201531/03/2015    

    
 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company. 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 12.08.2021                For G Soni and Associates 

  (Company Secretaries) 
  
  Ghanshyam Soni 
     (Proprietor) 

                                                                                  (ACS No. – 37098 C.P. No. – 17876)  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT    

    
Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year 

ended 31st  March, 2021 as stipulated under Regulation 34 (2) (e) read with Schedule VB of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations 2015  

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the Code of 

Corporate Governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Investors 

are cautioned that these discussions contain certain forward looking statements that involve risk and 

uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s growth and strategy. The 

company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinions or forward looking 

statements expressed in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or 

otherwise.  

The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, 

initiatives by the Company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This 

outlook is based on management’s own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other 

future developments in the country.  

The operational performance and future outlook of the business has been reviewed by the 

management based on current resources and future development of the Company 

    

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW ECONOMIC OVERVIEW ECONOMIC OVERVIEW ECONOMIC OVERVIEW     

The last fiscal year has been an unprecedented one. It was dominated by the COVID-19 pandemic 

which began to impact the global economy towards the last quarter of FY20 and continued to impact 

the full year of FY21. According to IMF’s World Economic Outlook April 2021, after witnessing a 

contraction of 3.3% in CY2021, the global economy is estimated to grow at 6% in CY2021 and 

moderate to 4.4% in CY2022. As the more vulnerable segments of the population get vaccinated, 

contact-intensive activities are expected to steadily resume 

 

More than a year into the arrival of the COVID-19 pandemic, the world’s population is gradually being 

vaccinated, thanks to the discovery and production ingenuity of the global scientific community. 

Notwithstanding the resurgence of second and third waves, coupled with more infectious variants of 

the COVID-19 virus, the steady progress in gradual immunization is expected to lessen the need for 

social restrictions and power recoveries in many countries during the latter half of CY2021.  

 

The global growth forecast remains uncertain due to factors that are difficult to predict, including the 

pathway of the pandemic, the intensity and efficacy of containment efforts, supply disruptions, the 
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repercussions of the dramatic tightening in global financial market conditions and shift in spending 

patterns. Moreover, although recent vaccination drives have raised hopes of a turnaround in the 

pandemic later this year, renewed waves and new variants of the virus could cause a reassessment of 

this outlook. The IMF also highlights that the strength of the recovery projected may vary significantly 

across countries, depending on access to medical interventions, effectiveness of policy support, 

exposure to cross-country 

 

 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY.SUBSIDIARY COMPANY.SUBSIDIARY COMPANY.SUBSIDIARY COMPANY.    

As there are no subsidiaries of the Company, Investment made in Subsidiaries is NIL. 

 

SEGMENTSEGMENTSEGMENTSEGMENT----WISE PERFORMANCE WISE PERFORMANCE WISE PERFORMANCE WISE PERFORMANCE     

The Company operates in single reported segment with main business of Finance and Share Trading 

activity. 

 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATSOPPORTUNITIES AND THREATSOPPORTUNITIES AND THREATSOPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS    

There are several large and profitable opportunities for Financial Companies and the sector plays an 

important role in the Indian financial system. The key is for the Financial Companies sector to grow in 

a prudential manner while focusing on financial innovation and in having in place, the adequate risk 

management systems and procedures before entering into risky areas. The regulator constantly 

endeavors to balance the multiple objectives of financial stability, consumer and depositor protection 

and regulatory arbitrage concerns.  

 

The Company is amongst the few Financial Companies that offers a full range of Retail and Corporate 

products and services. A balance in the mix as a preferred partner for all financial needs of the 

customer. We believe our digital assets across social, mobile and web, providing reach, operating 

efficiency and improved customer experience will be an opportunity for us to capitalize on in the 

coming years.  

 

It will be critical to retain talent at the right cost for effectively building a high performance 

organization with an engaged and young workforce. Adequate funding at the right cost and tenure will 

be critical to achieve business growth. 

 

Internal Internal Internal Internal Financial Financial Financial Financial controlcontrolcontrolcontrol    System and their AdequacySystem and their AdequacySystem and their AdequacySystem and their Adequacy    

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial 

statements, some of which are outlined below. 
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Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards 

prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under 

Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to 

the extent applicable. These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in 

India.  

 

Your Company has a robust financial closure self–certification mechanism wherein the line 

managers certify adherence to various accounting policies, accounting hygiene and accuracy of 

provisions and other estimates. 

Your Company in preparing its financial statements makes judgments and estimates based on 

sound policies and uses external agencies to verify/ validate them as and when appropriate.  

The Management periodically reviews the financial performance of your Company against the 

approved plans across various parameters and takes necessary action, wherever necessary. 

 

Human ResourceHuman ResourceHuman ResourceHuman Resource    

    

The Company has excellent combination of experienced and talented employees. The Company also 

undertakes on regular basis various training programme to keep its employees updated on new 

technical developments and information which directly results in optimum capacity utilization and 

cost effectiveness. The Company’s relation with its employees continues to be cordial. The Company 

always reciprocates commitment to its employees in order to motivate them to perform the best 

    

Risk & Concerns  Risk & Concerns  Risk & Concerns  Risk & Concerns      

    

Risks are integral aspects of business. Evaluation of risk and its management  becomes more 

important in the global scenario especially when the company is trying to penetrate the global 

markets. The management of your company consistently analyzes the various risks associated with 

the business and adopts relevant risk management practices to minimize the adverse impact of 

these risks both external and internal developments are assessed regularly. Fund raising both in the 

form of debt syndication, IPO, Rights, FCCB, ECB and other forms is dependent upon government 

policies, performance of capital markets, and central banks decisions. Also in this era of liquidity 

crunch and volatile capital markets, there is fair amount of liquidity and financial risk from the 

clients.   

 

 



HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 

 

 

 
        REGD. OFF.: OFFICE NO. 8A, 8TH FLOOR, ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N. M. JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI- WEST, MUMBAI – 400 011. 

53 | P a g e                                         2 7 t h A n n u a l  R e p o r t - 2 0 2 0 - 2 1  

Future OutlookFuture OutlookFuture OutlookFuture Outlook    

The Indian economy is expected to grow at 7.4% in 2020-21 on account of steady improvement in  

major  sectors as government and private consumption remains robust and investment is steadily 

picking up. One of the main factors - domestic consumption, which drives 60% of the GDP growth is 

expected to grow up to USD 6 trillion by 2030, supported by a 1.4 billion population. In the longer 

term, however, India’s growth is expected to reflect the benefits of its structural reforms and its 

growing workforce. But to unlock India’s massive economic potential, the nation will need to 

accelerate and sustain its continuing upward trajectory on key human development indicators and 

aim for a more inclusive growth.    

    

Cautionary Statement: Cautionary Statement: Cautionary Statement: Cautionary Statement:     

Statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 

projections, estimates, expectations may be “Forward looking statements” within the meaning of 

applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or 

implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include 

economic conditions affecting demand-supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas 

markets in which the Company operates, changes in the government regulations, tax laws and 

other statutes & other incidental factors 

    

BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTDDDD                PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: ----    MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI.     

DATE : DATE : DATE : DATE : ----    10101010.0.0.0.06666....2021202120212021    

   

ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO    

MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR          

DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    
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REPORT ON REPORT ON REPORT ON REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCECORPORATE GOVERNANCE    

Harmony Capital Services Limited is committed to strong Corporate Governance and believes in its 

indispensability in investor’s protection. Integrity, transparency, accountability and compliance with 

laws are cemented in the Company’s business practices to ensure ethical and responsible leadership 

both at the Board and at the Management level. 

 

The report on Corporate Governance is prepared for the financial year ended 31st  March, 2021 

pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Part C of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Regulations”) 

 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCECOMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCECOMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCECOMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE    

 

Harmony Capital Services Limited’s (“The Company”) philosophy on Corporate Governance is based on 

holistic approach not only towards its own growth but also towards maximization of benefits to the 

shareholders, employees, customers, government and also the general public at large. Transparency 

and accountability are the fundamental principles of sound Corporate Governance, which ensures that 

the organization is managed and monitored in a responsible manner for creating and sharing 

stakeholder’s value. 

The Corporate Governance framework ensures timely disclosure and share accurate information 

regarding the Company’s financials and performance as well as its leadership and governance. 

 

The Company is committed to good Corporate Governance and its adherence best practice at all times 

and its philosophy is based on five basic elements namely, Board’s accountability, value creation, 

strategic-guidance, transparency and equitable treatment to all stakeholders 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINESGUIDELINESGUIDELINESGUIDELINES    

 

The board has developed Corporate Governance Guidelines to help fulfill, our corporate responsibility 

towards our stakeholders. These guidelines ensure that the Board will have the necessary authority 

and processes in place to review and evaluate our operation when required. Further, these guidelines 

allow the Board to make decisions that are independent of the management. The Board may change 

these guidelines from time to time to effectively achieve our stated objectives. 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORSBOARD OF DIRECTORSBOARD OF DIRECTORSBOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

A.A.A.A. The constitution of the BoardThe constitution of the BoardThe constitution of the BoardThe constitution of the Board    

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of your Company is responsible for and is committed to 

sound principles of the corporate governance in the Company. The Board plays a crucial role in 

overseeing how the management serves the interest of the Shareholders and other Stakeholders. 

This belief is reflected in our governance practice, under which we strive to maintain an effective, 

informed and independent Board to ensure best practice. 

As on 31st March 2021, the Board of Harmony capital services limited. Consists of 4 Directors, two 

of whom are non-executive and Independent. Shri K. K. Jhunjhunwala represents the Promoter 

group. Shri Asutosh Raulo is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. 

According to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement if the Chairman is an executive, at least half of 

the board should consist of non-executive, independent directors, this provision is now met at 

Harmony capital services Ltd. All non-executive directors are persons of eminence, and bring a 

wide range of expertise and experience to the Board. 

 

As per statutory requirements, at least two third of the Board should consist of retiring directors 

Of these, one third are liable to retire by rotation every year and if eligible, offers themselves for 

reappointment subject to consent of members in meeting. Three directors in Harmony Capital 

services Ltd. will be retiring directors 

 

B.B.B.B. Attendance record of Attendance record of Attendance record of Attendance record of directorsdirectorsdirectorsdirectors    

 

The Company’s Governance Policy, which is in pursuance with the Listing Agreement, is strictly 

followed by the Board. The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company’s 

business policy along with the other Board business. However, in case of a special and urgent 

business need, the Board approval is taken by passing resolution by circulation, as permitted by 

law, which is then confirmed in the ensuing Board Meeting. 

The composition of the Board and the attendance record of all the directors at the six Board 

meetings held during 2020-2021: 
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Name ofName ofName ofName of    DirectorDirectorDirectorDirector    

    with DINwith DINwith DINwith DIN    

CategoryCategoryCategoryCategory    No. of No. of No. of No. of Board Board Board Board 

MeetingsMeetingsMeetingsMeetings    

AttendedAttendedAttendedAttended    

Last Annual General Last Annual General Last Annual General Last Annual General 

Meeting Attended Meeting Attended Meeting Attended Meeting Attended 

(Held on (Held on (Held on (Held on 

30.09.2020)30.09.2020)30.09.2020)30.09.2020)    

No. of Shares held as No. of Shares held as No. of Shares held as No. of Shares held as 

on 31.03.2021on 31.03.2021on 31.03.2021on 31.03.2021    

Asutosh Raulo 

DIN: 01589574 

Chairman & MD 5 YES 1,14,900 

Krishna Kumar 

Jhunjhunwala 

DIN: 00335070 

Promoter and 

Executive Director 

5 YES 1,00,000 

Balaji Bhagwat Raut 

DIN: 03604215 

Non-Executive – 

Independent 

Director  

 

5 YES NIL 

Pooja Lalchand 

Kumawat 

DIN: 07158872 

Non-Executive – 

Independent 

Director  

 

5 YES NIL 

       

 

The Chairman briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall performance of the Company, followed 

by presentations by the Executive. The non-executive directors are also given opportunities to express 

their respective opinions. A detailed report is also placed at every Board Meeting. The Board also 

reviews: 

 Compliance with statutory / regulatory requirements and review of major legal issues. 

 Adoption of quarterly / half yearly / annual results. 

C.C.C.C. Outside Directorships and Membership of Board Committees.Outside Directorships and Membership of Board Committees.Outside Directorships and Membership of Board Committees.Outside Directorships and Membership of Board Committees.    

 

As mandated by Regulation 26 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, none of the Directors are 

members of more than ten Board level Committees nor are they Chairman of more than five 

Committees in which they are members. The below table gives the details of the composition of 

the Board, attendance and details of Committee Memberships and Committee Chairmanships in 

other Companies. 

 

Sr. Sr. Sr. Sr. 

No.No.No.No.    
Name of DirectorName of DirectorName of DirectorName of Director    

Listed Listed Listed Listed 

CompaniesCompaniesCompaniesCompanies    

Directorship in Directorship in Directorship in Directorship in 

Other Other Other Other Companies Companies Companies Companies     

Membership Membership Membership Membership 

of Board of Board of Board of Board 

CommitteesCommitteesCommitteesCommittees    

1 Asutosh Raulo NIL 6 NIL 

2 Krishna Kumar NIL 3 NIL 
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Jhunjhunwala 

3 Balaji Bhagwat Raut NIL 1 NIL 

4         Pooja Lalchand Kumawat NIL NIL NIL 

 

        

D.D.D.D. Number of Board meetings held.Number of Board meetings held.Number of Board meetings held.Number of Board meetings held.    

 

 The Board of Director had met 5 (Five) times on the following dates: 29th June.,2020, 11th 

Aug.,2020, 2nd Sept.,2020, 28th Oct.,2020 and 29th Jan.,2021. The maximum gap between any 

two meetings was less than 4 months. 

E.E.E.E. Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors     

The Directors of the Company possesses the following skills/ expertise/ competencies: - 

Compliance, Legal, Accounting, Finance, Consultancy, Marketing, Human Resources, Information 

Technology and hold expertise in various businesses like Broking & Distribution, Private Equity, 

Institutional Equities, Registered Valuation and Insolvency Resolution 

AUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEE    

i.i.i.i. Constitution and Composition of the Audit CommitteeConstitution and Composition of the Audit CommitteeConstitution and Composition of the Audit CommitteeConstitution and Composition of the Audit Committee    

With a view to ensure compliance with the various requirements under the Companies Act, 

2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Harmony Capital services Ltd. has set up its 

Audit Committee. The Company has been taking measures from time to time to improve 

the effectiveness of the Committee. 

 

The Audit Committee consists The Audit Committee consists The Audit Committee consists The Audit Committee consists of Fourof Fourof Fourof Four    Directors:Directors:Directors:Directors:    

1. Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut 

2. Shri Asutosh Raulo 

3. Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala 

4. Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat 

 

Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut is Chairman of the Committee and Independent Director, Shri 

Asutosh Raulo is Managing Director, Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala is Promoter Director 

and Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat is the Independent directors. 

 

ii.ii.ii.ii. Meetings aMeetings aMeetings aMeetings andndndnd    AttendanceAttendanceAttendanceAttendance....    

During 2020-21, the audit committee met 5 (Five) times 29th June.,2020, 11th Aug.,2020, 

2nd Sept.,2020, 28th Oct.,2020 and 29th Jan.,2021. The meetings were scheduled well in 

advance and were attended by the members of the Committee.  
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NOMINNOMINNOMINNOMINATION & ATION & ATION & ATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEEREMUNERATION COMMITTEEREMUNERATION COMMITTEEREMUNERATION COMMITTEE    

a.a.a.a. Constitution and Composition of the Constitution and Composition of the Constitution and Composition of the Constitution and Composition of the Nomination & Nomination & Nomination & Nomination & Remuneration Committee.Remuneration Committee.Remuneration Committee.Remuneration Committee.    

HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED has set up its Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

to review the remuneration package of the executive directors and for recommending suitable 

revisions to the Board. It should be noted that the remuneration of the Managing Director and 

Executive Director is subject to the approval of the Board of Director and members as well as 

such other approvals as may be required.  Besides, approval of the Central Government may 

also be necessary in certain circumstances. The Company has been taking measures from time 

to time to improve the effectiveness of the committee. The remuneration committee consists of 

Three Directors: 

 

1. Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut  : CHAIRMAN AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

2. Shri Asutosh Raulo   : MANAGIND DIRECTOR 

3. Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

 

b.b.b.b. Meetings andMeetings andMeetings andMeetings and    AttendanceAttendanceAttendanceAttendance....    

 There is Five meeting of remuneration committee was held on 29th June.,2020, 11th Aug.,2020, 

2nd Sept.,2020, 28th Oct.,2020 and 29th Jan.,2021. As there were no significant changes in the 

existing structure/policy, which was required to be discussed. 

 

c.c.c.c. No Remuneration has been paid to No Remuneration has been paid to No Remuneration has been paid to No Remuneration has been paid to DirectorsDirectorsDirectorsDirectors    

    

STAKESTAKESTAKESTAKEHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE HOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE HOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE HOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE& SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE& SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE& SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE    

    

III.III.III.III. ConstituConstituConstituConstitution and Composition of the Staktion and Composition of the Staktion and Composition of the Staktion and Composition of the Stakeholders/Investors Grievance Committeeeholders/Investors Grievance Committeeeholders/Investors Grievance Committeeeholders/Investors Grievance Committee    

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee was set up with the objective of speedy 

redressal of investor’s queries and complaints. The committee specifically looks into the 

investor’s complaints on matters relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, 

non-receipt of dividend, etc. In addition, the committee also looks into matters, which can 

facilitate better investor’s services and relations. The Company has been taking measures from 

time to time to improve the effectiveness of the committee. 

 

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee consists of three directors: 

1. Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut  : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

2. Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
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3. Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhunwala : PROMOTER DIRECTOR 

 

Shri Balaji Bhagwat Raut, is Chairman of the Committee, Ms. Pooja Lalchand Kumawat  is 

Independent director and Shri Krishna Kumar Jhunjhuhwala is a Promoter Director of  the 

Company. The minutes of the Committee meetings are placed at the Board  Meetings from 

time to time. All valid shares transfers received during the year  have been acted upon. Four 

meetings were held during the year 2020-20 on 30th  April.,2020, 20th June.,2020, 6th 

Aug.,2020, 12th Sept.,20229, 24th Oct.,2020 and 24th Jan.,2021. All the Members were 

attended all the Meetings. 

    

IV.IV.IV.IV. Shareholder’s Complaints during the financial year 2020Shareholder’s Complaints during the financial year 2020Shareholder’s Complaints during the financial year 2020Shareholder’s Complaints during the financial year 2020----21.21.21.21.    

The Investors can also raise complaints in a centralized web-based complaints redress system 

called “Scores”. The Company uploads the action taken report on the complaints raised by the 

Shareholders on “Scores”, which can be viewed by the Shareholder. The complaints are closed 

to the satisfaction of the Shareholder and SEBI. The details of complaints/requests etc., 

received and resolved during the Financial Year 2020-21 are as below.  

 

Sr. Sr. Sr. Sr.     
No. No. No. No.     

Nature of Nature of Nature of Nature of 
Complaint Complaint Complaint Complaint     
    

Pending Pending Pending Pending     
as on as on as on as on     

1111----04040404----2020 2020 2020 2020     

Received during Received during Received during Received during 
the year the year the year the year     
    

Disposed off Disposed off Disposed off Disposed off 
during the year during the year during the year during the year     
    

Pending Pending Pending Pending     
as on as on as on as on     

31313131----03030303----2021 2021 2021 2021     

1111    NILNILNILNIL    0000    0000    0000    0000    

    

    

V.V.V.V. Name, designation and address of the Compliance Officer:Name, designation and address of the Compliance Officer:Name, designation and address of the Compliance Officer:Name, designation and address of the Compliance Officer:    

Ms. Ramdulari Saini 

Compliance Officer 

Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, 

470-B, N. M. Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli –West, 

Mumbai – 400011. 
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGSGENERAL BODY MEETINGSGENERAL BODY MEETINGSGENERAL BODY MEETINGS    

AnnuaAnnuaAnnuaAnnual General Meeting(AGM)l General Meeting(AGM)l General Meeting(AGM)l General Meeting(AGM)    

  

Means of CommunicationMeans of CommunicationMeans of CommunicationMeans of Communication    

i.i.i.i. Quarterly and Annual Financial ResultsQuarterly and Annual Financial ResultsQuarterly and Annual Financial ResultsQuarterly and Annual Financial Results    

The Unaudited Quarterly/Half Yearly Financial Results are announced within forty-five days of the close 

of the quarter. The Annual Audited Financial Results are announced within sixty days from the close of 

the financial year as per the requirements of the Listing Regulations. The aforesaid financial results are 

sent to Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) after they are approved by the Board. Simultaneously, 

they are also put on the Company’s website and can be accessed at 

http://www.hcsl.co.in/quarterly_financial_information.php 

ii.ii.ii.ii. WebsiteWebsiteWebsiteWebsite    

The Annual Report of the Company, the quarterly/ half yearly results, the annual results, 

presentations made to the Institutional Investors and Analysts of the Company, information required 

to be disclosed under Regulation 30(8) and 46 of the Listing Regulations are also placed on the 

Company’s website www.hcsl.co.in 

 

 

    

Financial Financial Financial Financial 

YearYearYearYear    

DateDateDateDate    TimeTimeTimeTime    VenueVenueVenueVenue    Special Business at the Special Business at the Special Business at the Special Business at the 

General Meetings General Meetings General Meetings General Meetings     

    

2017-18 28.09.2018 11.00 A. M OFFICE NO. 8A, 8TH FLOOR, 

ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N. M. 

JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI – 

WEST, MUMBAI – 400 011, 

MAHARASHTRA 

No special business 
transacted  
 

2018-19 30.09.2019 11.00 A. M OFFICE NO. 8A, 8TH FLOOR, 

ASTRAL CENTRE, 470/B, N. M. 

JOSHI MARG, CHINCHPOKLI – 

WEST, MUMBAI – 400 011, 

MAHARASHTRA 

No special business 
transacted  
 

2019-20 30.09.2020 11.00 A. M through Video 

Conferencing(“VC”)/Other 

Audio Visual Means(“OAVM”) 

No special business 
transacted  
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DISCLOSURESDISCLOSURESDISCLOSURESDISCLOSURES    

Related Party Transactions:Related Party Transactions:Related Party Transactions:Related Party Transactions:    

There were no related party transactions, pecuniary transactions made by the Company with its 

promoters, directors, management and their relatives, etc. that may have potential conflicts with the 

interest of the Company at large. 

 

CEO/CFO Certification:CEO/CFO Certification:CEO/CFO Certification:CEO/CFO Certification:    

A required by the Listing Regulation, the CEO and CFO Certification is provided in this Annual Report. 

 

Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement:Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement:Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement:Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement:    

The Board in its report have confirmed that the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

have been prepared as per applicable accounting standards and policies and that sufficient care has 

been taken for maintaining adequate accounting records. 

 

Penalties anPenalties anPenalties anPenalties and Structures:d Structures:d Structures:d Structures:    

No penalty or structure was imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange, SEBI or other authority 

for non-compliance of any matter related the Capital Market. 

 

CODE OF CONDUCTCODE OF CONDUCTCODE OF CONDUCTCODE OF CONDUCT    

The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board members and Senior Management of the 

Company, All Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed their compliance with 

the code. A declaration to this effect is signed by the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the 

Company is given elsewhere in the Annual Report. 

 

Audit QualificationsAudit QualificationsAudit QualificationsAudit Qualifications    

Strategic decisions were taken during the year resulting in unqualified financial statements of the 

Company. 

    

Training of Board MembersTraining of Board MembersTraining of Board MembersTraining of Board Members    

The Company has not yet adopted any training programme for the members of the Board 

    

Whistle Blower PolicyWhistle Blower PolicyWhistle Blower PolicyWhistle Blower Policy    

The Company has established Whistle Blower Policy for its Directors and Employees to report concerns 

about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and 

is displayed on Company’s website at http://www.hcsl.co.in/code_of_conduct.php. The Company takes 

cognizance of complaints made and suggestions given by the employees and others. Even anonymous 
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complaints are looked into and whenever necessary, suitable corrective steps are taken. No personnel 

has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company. 

Prevention of Insider Trading Prevention of Insider Trading Prevention of Insider Trading Prevention of Insider Trading     

Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015 (“PIT Regulations”) the Company has in place Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for 

Regulating, Monitoring, and Reporting of Trading by Designated Persons (“Code”),Code of Conduct for 

Fair Disclosures of Un-published Price Sensitive Information and Policy and Procedure for dealing with 

Leak or Suspected Leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI), which may be accessed at 

http://www.hcsl.co.in/code_of_conduct.php to deter the instances of insider trading in the securities of 

the Company based on the Un-published Price Sensitive Information. 

 

Prevention of Sexual Harassment atPrevention of Sexual Harassment atPrevention of Sexual Harassment atPrevention of Sexual Harassment at    Workplace PolicyWorkplace PolicyWorkplace PolicyWorkplace Policy    

The Company has in place Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace Policy in line with the 

requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, Redressal) 

Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The Company has zero tolerance towards any action on the 

part of any executive which may fall under the ambit of “Sexual Harassment” at workplace and is fully 

committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of every executive working in the Company. The Policy 

provides for protection against sexual harassment at workplace and for prevention and redressal of 

such complaints 

Disclosure on Risk ManagementDisclosure on Risk ManagementDisclosure on Risk ManagementDisclosure on Risk Management    

The Company has in place a Risk Management Policy. The Risk Management System is periodically 

reviewed and evaluated by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors 

 

CEO/CFO CertificationCEO/CFO CertificationCEO/CFO CertificationCEO/CFO Certification    

As required under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, a Certificate from Mr. Asutosh Raulo, 

Managing Director and Mr. Sunil Biharilal Kataria Chief Financial Officer of the Company, on the 

Financial Statements of the Company is annexed to this report 

 

Disclosure with respect to Demat SuspenseDisclosure with respect to Demat SuspenseDisclosure with respect to Demat SuspenseDisclosure with respect to Demat Suspense    Account/ Unclaimed Suspense AccountAccount/ Unclaimed Suspense AccountAccount/ Unclaimed Suspense AccountAccount/ Unclaimed Suspense Account    

During the year under review, there were no shares in Demat Suspense Account or Unclaimed 

Suspense Account of the Company 

 

The quarterly shareholding pattern and the Corporate Governance Report of the Company are filed 

with BSE Ltd. through BSE Online Portal. They are also displayed on the Company’s website under the 

tab “Investor Relations 
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATIONS GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATIONS GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATIONS GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATIONS     

    

A. Annual General Meeting 

Date:  Thursday, 30th Sept 2021 
Time:  AT 3.00 pm 
Venue: : Pursuant to MCA Circular dated May 05, 2020 read with circulars dated April 08, 

2020, April 13, 2020 and January 13, 2021 and SEBI circular dated May 12, 2020 

and January 15, 2021 the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held 

through VC/OAVM and the Registered Office of the Company shall be the deemed 

venue for this Meeting Thursday, 30th Sept 2021 at 3.00 pm 

   At Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, 470/B, N. M. Joshi Marg,  

   Chinchpokli- West, Mumbai – 400 011 

 
 

B. Financial Year   :Financial year, in relation to the Company means the  

 period ending on the 31st day of March every year. 

 

C. Dividend  :No dividend is declared. 

 

D. Dates of Book Closure  :The dates of book closure shall be from Thursday,  

September 23, 2021 to Thursday, September 30, 2021 

(both days inclusive).  

 

E. Stock Code  : The BSE Code of the Company.  – 530055 

 

F. ISIN   :INE264N01017 

 
G. Listing on Stock Exchanges : Your Company’s equity shares are listed on the BSE Ltd.  

(Stock Exchange) as on March 31, 2021 at Phiroze 

Jeejeebhoy Towers, 25th Floor, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 

400 001. Listing fees for the Financial Year 2020-21 has 

been paid to the BSE Ltd. within the stipulated time 

 

 

H. Corporate Identity Number (CIN) : The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted by the  
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Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, is 

L67120MH1994PLC288180. Your Compann’s registered 

office is in the State of Maharashtra, India 

 

 

I. Registered Office of Company: Office No. 8ª, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, N. M. Joshi  

  Marg,  Chinchpokli-West, Mumbai – 400 011 

  Tel No. 022-2300 1206 

  Email Id: harmonycsl@yahoo.com 

  Website: www.hcsl.co.in 

 

J. Share Transfer Agent   : Link Intime India, Unit – 1, Luthra Industrial 

Premises, 1st Floor, 44-E, M. Vasanti Marg, Andheri 

– Kurla Road, Safed Pool, Andheri -  East,  

Mumbai – 400072 

Tel. No. Tel: 022-4918 6000 

Fax: 022-4918 6060 

Email: Mumbai@linkintime.co.in 

Website: www.linkintime.co.in 

 

K. Share Transfer System and the Scheme of transfer-cum-demat. 

 

Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the 

Company. The Share Transfer Committee attends the share transfer formalities very 

frequently depending on the number of transfers and Company has appointed Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent to  Link Intime India, Unit – 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, 1st 

Floor, 44-E, M. Vasanti Marg, Andheri – Kurla Road, Safed Pool, Andheri -  East, Mumbai 

– 400072 for Share Transfer procedures.  

 

L. Dematerialization of Equity Shares 

 

The Company’s shares are traded in dematerialized form. To facilitate trading in 

ematerialized form there are two depositories, i.e., National Securities Depository 

Limited. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. (CDSL). The Company 

has entered into agreement with both these depositories. Shareholders can open 

account with any of the Depository Participants registered with any of these 
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depositories. As on March 31, 2021 about 77.70% comprising 23,31,600 Equity Shares 

were in the dematerialized form 

 

M. Stock Market Data relating to Shares listed in India 

The monthly high and low prices on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited during the financial 

year 2020-21 are as below:  

Stock price data at BSEStock price data at BSEStock price data at BSEStock price data at BSE    

Sr. Sr. Sr. Sr. 

No.No.No.No.    

Stock Price Data of BSEStock Price Data of BSEStock Price Data of BSEStock Price Data of BSE    

((((Month wise)Month wise)Month wise)Month wise)    

HighHighHighHigh    

(((( ))))    

LowLowLowLow    

(((( ))))    

1111    April April April April 2020202020202020    N. TN. TN. TN. T    N. TN. TN. TN. T    

2222    May May May May 2020202020202020    N. TN. TN. TN. T    N. TN. TN. TN. T    

3333    June June June June 2020202020202020    N. TN. TN. TN. T    N. TN. TN. TN. T    

4444    July July July July 2020202020202020    N. TN. TN. TN. T    N. TN. TN. TN. T    

5555    August August August August 2020202020202020    N. TN. TN. TN. T    N. TN. TN. TN. T    

6666    September September September September 2020202020202020    5.185.185.185.18    4.944.944.944.94    

7777    October October October October 2020202020202020    N. TN. TN. TN. T    N. TN. TN. TN. T    

8888    November November November November 2020202020202020    4.944.944.944.94    4.944.944.944.94    

9999    December December December December 2020202020202020    4.944.944.944.94    4.474.474.474.47    

11110000    January January January January 2021202120212021    N. TN. TN. TN. T N. TN. TN. TN. T 

11111111    February February February February 2021202120212021    N. TN. TN. TN. T N. TN. TN. TN. T 

12121212    March March March March 2021202120212021    4.474.474.474.47 4.474.474.474.47 

               N. T stands for Not Traded 

 

N. Address for Correspondence 

Investors and shareholders can correspond with the registered office as well as 

corporate Address of the company at the following addresses: 

Registered Office:    Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral Centre, 470-B,  

N. M. Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli –West,  Mumbai – 400 011. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARDBY ORDER OF THE BOARD    

For HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTDFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTDFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTDFor HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LTD                PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: PLACE: ----    MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI. MUMBAI.     

DATE : DATE : DATE : DATE : ----    10101010.0.0.0.06666....2021202120212021    

   

ASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULOASUTOSH B. RAULO    

MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR      MANAGING DIRECTOR          

DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    
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DECLARATION BY THE CEO/MD UNDER THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS 
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 REGARDING 

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

Managing Director’s Certification 
Declaration on Code of Conduct 

 
    
To,To,To,To,    
The Members of the Harmony Capital Services LimitedThe Members of the Harmony Capital Services LimitedThe Members of the Harmony Capital Services LimitedThe Members of the Harmony Capital Services Limited    
    
    
In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I 

hereby confirm that, all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have 

affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the Financial Year ended 

March 31, 2021  

 

 
 
 
 
Asutosh RauloAsutosh RauloAsutosh RauloAsutosh Raulo 
(Managing Director)(Managing Director)(Managing Director)(Managing Director)    
DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574DIN: 1589574    
 
Date : Date : Date : Date : 10101010.0.0.0.06666....2021202120212021                                    
Place: MumbaiPlace: MumbaiPlace: MumbaiPlace: Mumbai    
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COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURES REGULATIONS), 2015OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURES REGULATIONS), 2015OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURES REGULATIONS), 2015OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURES REGULATIONS), 2015    

 

    
The Board of Directors,The Board of Directors,The Board of Directors,The Board of Directors,    
Harmony Capital Services LimitedHarmony Capital Services LimitedHarmony Capital Services LimitedHarmony Capital Services Limited 
 
We hereby certify that: 

1.  We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended  

March 31, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

  compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 

pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design 

or operation of such internal controls 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there is no 

a) Significant changes in internal control during the year, if any; 

b) b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been 

disclosed   

c)     in the notes to the financial statements, if any and 

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of  

the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control          

system over financial reporting. 

 
 
Asutosh Raulo        Sunil Biharilal Kataria 
Managing Director       Chief Financial Officer 
DIN: 01589574 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 10.06.2021                                        
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NDEPENDENT NDEPENDENT NDEPENDENT NDEPENDENT AUDITOR`S CERTIFICATE AUDITOR`S CERTIFICATE AUDITOR`S CERTIFICATE AUDITOR`S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATEON CORPORATEON CORPORATEON CORPORATE    GOVERNANCE GOVERNANCE GOVERNANCE GOVERNANCE     
To  
THE MEMBERS OF THE MEMBERS OF THE MEMBERS OF THE MEMBERS OF     
HARMONY CAPITAL SEVICES LIMITED,HARMONY CAPITAL SEVICES LIMITED,HARMONY CAPITAL SEVICES LIMITED,HARMONY CAPITAL SEVICES LIMITED,    
 

1. We, D. Lodha & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of Harmony Capital Services  Harmony Capital Services  Harmony Capital Services  Harmony Capital Services  
LimitedLimitedLimitedLimited  (“the Company”), have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the 
Company for the year ended on March 31, 2021, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to 
(i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended (“SEBI Listing Regulations”). 

 
Managements’ Responsibility 

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to 
ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing 
Regulations. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the 
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit 
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

 
4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the 

Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate 
Governance requirements by the Company. 

 
5. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered 
Accountants of India (the ICAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance 
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with 
the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

 
6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, 

Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other 
Assurance and Related Service Engagements. 

 
Opinion 

7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations 
provided to us and the representation provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses 
(b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the 
year ended March 31, 2021. 

 
8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For and on behalf of For and on behalf of For and on behalf of For and on behalf of  
DDDD. . . . Lodha & AssociatesLodha & AssociatesLodha & AssociatesLodha & Associates....    
CharterCharterCharterChartered Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountantsed Accountants    
F. R. No. 135606WF. R. No. 135606WF. R. No. 135606WF. R. No. 135606W    
    

    
Dinesh LodhaDinesh LodhaDinesh LodhaDinesh Lodha        
ProprietorProprietorProprietorProprietor    
Membership No. 401118Membership No. 401118Membership No. 401118Membership No. 401118    
Place: Mumbai                  Place: Mumbai                  Place: Mumbai                  Place: Mumbai                                                                                                                                                  
Date: Date: Date: Date: 10101010.0.0.0.06666....2021202120212021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
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                            INDEPENDENT AUDITORSINDEPENDENT AUDITORSINDEPENDENT AUDITORSINDEPENDENT AUDITORS’’’’    REPORREPORREPORREPORTTTT    
To 

The Members of 

HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 

 

Report on the Report on the Report on the Report on the standalone standalone standalone standalone Ind. AS Ind. AS Ind. AS Ind. AS Financial StatementsFinancial StatementsFinancial StatementsFinancial Statements    

    

Opinion 
 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Harmony Capital Harmony Capital Harmony Capital Harmony Capital 

Services Limited(“the Company”)Services Limited(“the Company”)Services Limited(“the Company”)Services Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the 

Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement and the 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information(“the standalone Ind AS financial statements”). 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and loss, changes in 

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for Opinion 
 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 

the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements 

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion on the Financial Statement. 
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 

Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate 

Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements 

and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude 

that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We 

have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

 

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in 

equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are 

responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so.  

 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 

the basis of these financial statements. 

 
As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and  

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 
i.   Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

ii.   Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under the section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 

iii.   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directrs. 
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iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue 

as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the Financial Year ended 31st 

march.,2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication. 

 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure Annexure Annexure Annexure 

AAAA” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable 
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

 

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as appears from our examination of those books; 

  

c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other 

comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone 

statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.; 

 

d)  in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

 
  

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021, 

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

 

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 

“Annexure B“Annexure B“Annexure B“Annexure B”; 

 

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position 

except as disclosed otherwise  

 

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 
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iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to 

transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of delay in 

transferring such sums does not arise  

 

3.  With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:  

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration 

paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down 

under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details 

under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. 

 

 

FOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATES    
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    
F.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606W                                    

                                                                                                                                
        

                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
DINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHA        PLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAI    
(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            DATE DATE DATE DATE     : : : : 10101010.0.0.0.06666....2021202120212021    
M. No. 401118M. No. 401118M. No. 401118M. No. 401118    
UDIN:UDIN:UDIN:UDIN: 21401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR7300        
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Annexure “A” to the Auditors' Report 
 

 

AAAAs required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016s required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016s required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016s required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016    

 

(Referred to in our Report of even date on financial statements of Harmony Capital Services Limited as 

at March 31, 2021) 

 

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including   

 Quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets. 

 

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at 

regular intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on 

verification. 

 

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable 

properties included in fixed assets of the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

2. The Company is not a trading concern, primarily rendering other business activities.  

Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, the paragraph of the Order is not 

applicable 

 
3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 

loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, or other parties covered in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

4.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 

audit procedures conducted by us, the Company has complied with provisions of Section 185 

and 186 of the Act, with respect to loan granted and investments made. Further, the Company 

has not given any guarantee or provided any security under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. 

 

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us The Company has 

not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the directives issued by the 

Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions 

of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order 

is not applicable to the Company 
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6. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the 

Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under 

Section 148(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the 

prescribed accounts and cost records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a 

detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or 

complete. 

 

7. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 

examination  of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of 

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State 

Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Services tax, Duty of Custom, Cess and any other material 

statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year with the appropriate 

authorities.  

 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of the aforesaid dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six 

months from the date they became payable 

 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no dues of customs duty 

and service tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute. According to the 

information and explanation given to us there is no dues of income tax, central excise and sales 

tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes: 

 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to the bank. The Company has not taken any 

loans or borrowings from any financial institution or government nor has it issued debentures 

during the year. 

 

9. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer 

or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained any term loans during 

the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

 
10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company 

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.  
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11. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in 

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with 

Schedule V to the Act. 

 

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 

not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company and hence not commented upon 

 

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 

177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in 

the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 

14.  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, 

paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

15.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with 

directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

16.   In our opinion and According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 

not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

FOR D. LODHA &FOR D. LODHA &FOR D. LODHA &FOR D. LODHA &    ASSOCIATESASSOCIATESASSOCIATESASSOCIATES    
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    
F.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606W                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                PLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAI    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                DATE    : DATE    : DATE    : DATE    : 10101010.0.0.0.06666....2021202120212021    
    
    
DINESH LODHDINESH LODHDINESH LODHDINESH LODHAAAA    
(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)    
M. No. 401118M. No. 401118M. No. 401118M. No. 401118    
UDIN:UDIN:UDIN:UDIN: 21401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR7300        
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Annexure Annexure Annexure Annexure ----    B to the B to the B to the B to the Independent Independent Independent Independent Auditors’ ReportAuditors’ ReportAuditors’ ReportAuditors’ Report    
 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial 
statements under Clause (i) of Substatements under Clause (i) of Substatements under Clause (i) of Substatements under Clause (i) of Sub----section 3 of Sectisection 3 of Sectisection 3 of Sectisection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013    

    

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section (Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section (Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section (Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section 

of our report of even date)of our report of even date)of our report of even date)of our report of even date)    

 

OpinionOpinionOpinionOpinion    

    

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of 

Harmony Capital Services Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit 

of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsManagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsManagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsManagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls    

    

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 

(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”). 
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Auditors’ RAuditors’ RAuditors’ RAuditors’ Responsibilityesponsibilityesponsibilityesponsibility    

    

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks 

of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 

statements. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReportingMeaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReportingMeaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReportingMeaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting    

    

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that: 

 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect  

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
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of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with 

authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and 

 

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised  

 acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the  

 financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations oInherent Limitations oInherent Limitations oInherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportingf Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportingf Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportingf Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting    

    

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

 

 

FOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOCIATES    
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    
F.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606WF.R.NO. 135606W                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                            
    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
DINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHA    
(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)    
M. No. 401118M. No. 401118M. No. 401118M. No. 401118    
PLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAIPLACE : MUMBAI 

DATE  : DATE  : DATE  : DATE  : 10101010.0.0.0.06666....2021202120212021 

UDIN:UDIN:UDIN:UDIN: 21401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR730021401118AAAACR7300        
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                       (All amounts in Rupees)

NOTESNOTESNOTESNOTES AS ONAS ONAS ONAS ON AS ON

NO.NO.NO.NO. 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.2020

I. I . I . I . ASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETS

1.    1.    1.    1.    Non-current assetsNon-current assetsNon-current assetsNon-current assets

          a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2222 11,47011,47011,47011,470                                                                13,566                      

          b) Other Intangible Assets ----                                                                                    -                           

          c) Capital Work-In-Progress ----                                                                                    -                           

          d) Financial Assets  

                 i) Investments 3333 1,916,4501,916,4501,916,4501,916,450                                                1,916,450                  

                 ii) Loans ----                                                                                    -                           

          e) Deferred tax assets(net) ----                                                                                    -                           

          f) Other non-current assets     ----                                                                                    -                           

Tota l Non-C urrent AssetsTota l Non-C urrent AssetsTota l Non-C urrent AssetsTota l Non-C urrent Assets 1,927,9201,927,9201,927,9201,927,920                                                1,930,016                  

 2.     2.     2.     2.    C urrent AssetsC urrent AssetsC urrent AssetsC urrent Assets          

           a) Inventories     ----                                                                                    -                           

           b) Financial Assets

                 i) Investments 3333 10,195,75710,195,75710,195,75710,195,757                                        10,613,582                

                 ii) Trade Receivables ----                                                                                    

                iii) Cash & Bank Equivalents 4444 597,365597,365597,365597,365 821,609

               iv) Loans ----                                                                                    -                           

           c) Other current assets 5555 511,819511,819511,819511,819 456,614

Tota l C urrent AssetsTota l C urrent AssetsTota l C urrent AssetsTota l C urrent Assets 11,304,94111,304,94111,304,94111,304,941                                        11,891,805                

     

TOTA ASSETSTOTA ASSETSTOTA ASSETSTOTA ASSETS 13,232,86113,232,86113,232,86113,232,861                                        13,821,821                

 I I .  I I .  I I .  I I . EQUITY & LIABILITIESEQUITY & LIABILITIESEQUITY & LIABILITIESEQUITY & LIABILITIES      

       Equity       Equity       Equity       Equity          

           a) Equity Share Capital 6666 30,009,00030,009,00030,009,00030,009,000                                        30,009,000                

           b) Other Equity 7777 (16,820,570)(16,820,570)(16,820,570)(16,820,570)                                    (16,245,172)               

Tota l EquityTota l EquityTota l EquityTota l Equity 13,188,43013,188,43013,188,43013,188,430                                        13,763,828                

       Liabil ities       Liabil ities       Liabil ities       Liabil ities

    1.     1.     1.     1. Non-C urrent LiabilitiesNon-C urrent LiabilitiesNon-C urrent LiabilitiesNon-C urrent Liabilities      

           a) Financial Assets

               i) Borrowings ----                                                                                    -                           

               ii) Other Financial Liabilities     ----                                                                                    -                           

Tota l Non-C urrent Liabil itiesTota l Non-C urrent Liabil itiesTota l Non-C urrent Liabil itiesTota l Non-C urrent Liabil ities     ----                                                                                    -                           

    2.     2.     2.     2. C urrent Liabil itiesC urrent Liabil itiesC urrent Liabil itiesC urrent Liabil ities          

           a) Financial Assets

               i) Borrowings     ----                                                                                    -                           

               ii) Trade Payables 6,5576,5576,5576,557                                                                        216                           

           c) Other current  Liabilities     24,00024,00024,00024,000                                                                10,000                      

           d) Deferred Tax Liability (Net)     2,8752,8752,8752,875                                                                        3,277                        

           e) Short-term provisions 8888 11,00011,00011,00011,000                                                                44,500                      

Tota l C urrent Liabil itiesTota l C urrent Liabil itiesTota l C urrent Liabil itiesTota l C urrent Liabil ities 44,43244,43244,43244,432                                                                57,993                      

     

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIESTOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIESTOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIESTOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13,232,86113,232,86113,232,86113,232,861                                        13,821,821                

           Significant Accounting Policies 1111

           Accompanying Notes to Accounts 11111111 ----                                                                                    -                           

The accompany ing notes form an integra l part of the standa lone financia l statementsThe accompany ing notes form an integra l part of the standa lone financia l statementsThe accompany ing notes form an integra l part of the standa lone financia l statementsThe accompany ing notes form an integra l part of the standa lone financia l statements

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEDAS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEDAS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEDAS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEDFOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   

FOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATES HARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITEDHARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITEDHARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITEDHARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITED

CHARTERED AC COUNTANTSCHARTERED AC COUNTANTSCHARTERED AC COUNTANTSCHARTERED AC COUNTANTS

F. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606W

 K. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALA ASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULO

DIREC TORDIREC TORDIREC TORDIREC TOR M A N A GIN G D IR EC T OR       

DINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHA DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070 DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574

(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)

M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118

PLAC E : MUMBAI . PLAC E : MUMBAI . PLAC E : MUMBAI . PLAC E : MUMBAI . BALAJI B . RAUTBALAJI B . RAUTBALAJI B . RAUTBALAJI B . RAUT SUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIA

DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021  DIREC TOR DIREC TOR DIREC TOR DIREC TOR C HIEF  F IN A N C IA L OFF IC ER

UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300 DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS

BALANC E SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021BALANC E SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021BALANC E SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021BALANC E SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021
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                 (All amounts in Rupees)

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS NOTESNOTESNOTESNOTES YEAR ENDEDYEAR ENDEDYEAR ENDEDYEAR ENDED YEAR ENDEDYEAR ENDEDYEAR ENDEDYEAR ENDED

NO.NO.NO.NO. 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

   I .   I .   I .   I .  Revenue from Operations Revenue from Operations Revenue from Operations Revenue from Operations ----                                                                                    -                           

         

   I I .    I I .    I I .    I I . Other IncomeOther IncomeOther IncomeOther Income 9999 47,29347,29347,29347,293                                                                (361,326)

 

  I I I .    TOTAL  REVENUE (I+II)  I I I .    TOTAL  REVENUE (I+II)  I I I .    TOTAL  REVENUE (I+II)  I I I .    TOTAL  REVENUE (I+II) 47,29347,29347,29347,293                                                                (361,326)

 IV.  IV .  IV .  IV . EXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSES

       Employee Benefits Expenses 120,000120,000120,000120,000                                                            93,340                      

       Depreciation and amortisition Expenses 2,0952,0952,0952,095                                                                        2,095                        

       Other expenses 10101010 502,367502,367502,367502,367                                                            527,753                     

     

TOTAL  EXPENSESTOTAL  EXPENSESTOTAL  EXPENSESTOTAL  EXPENSES 624,462624,462624,462624,462                                                            623,188                     

V . Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax (III-IV)V. Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax (III-IV)V. Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax (III-IV)V. Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax (III-IV)  (577,168)(577,168)(577,168)(577,168)                                                        (984,514)

VI.    Exceptional I temsVI.    Exceptional I temsVI.    Exceptional I temsVI.    Exceptional I tems ----                                                                                    -                           

VII . Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI)VII . Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI)VII . Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI)VII . Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) (577,168)(577,168)(577,168)(577,168)                                                        (984,514)                   

VIII .    Tax expense:VIII .    Tax expense:VIII .    Tax expense:VIII .    Tax expense:      

         Current Tax Charge ----                                                                                    -                           

         Deferred Tax Charge (401)(401)(401)(401)                                                                            193-                           

         Tax in respect of earlier years (1,370)(1,370)(1,370)(1,370)                                                                    -                           

IX   Profit/(Loss) for the  year ( VII-VIII)IX  Profit/(Loss) for the  year ( VII-VIII)IX  Profit/(Loss) for the  year ( VII-VIII)IX  Profit/(Loss) for the  year ( VII-VIII) (575,397)(575,397)(575,397)(575,397)                                                        (984,321)                   

X  Other Comprehensive Income ----                                                                                    ----                                                                                    

   Tota l  C omprehensive  Income/(Loss) for the year (IX+X)   Tota l  C omprehensive  Income/(Loss) for the year (IX+X)   Tota l  C omprehensive  Income/(Loss) for the year (IX+X)   Tota l  C omprehensive  Income/(Loss) for the year (IX+X) (575,397)(575,397)(575,397)(575,397)                                                        (984,321)

    Earnings per equity share:

      (1) Basic     ---- -

      (2) Diluted ---- -

Face va lue per Equity  ShareFace va lue per Equity  ShareFace va lue per Equity  ShareFace va lue per Equity  Share 10.0010.0010.0010.00 10.00

           Significant Accounting Policies 1

           Accompanying Notes to Accounts 11

The notes form an integral part o f theses financia l statementThe notes form an integral part o f theses financia l statementThe notes form an integral part o f theses financia l statementThe notes form an integral part o f theses financia l statement

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTAC HEDAS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTAC HEDAS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTAC HEDAS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTAC HED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF   

FOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATES HARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITEDHARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITEDHARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITEDHARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITED

C HARTERED AC COUNTANTSC HARTERED AC COUNTANTSC HARTERED AC COUNTANTSC HARTERED AC COUNTANTS

F. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606W  

 

          

DINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHA K. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALA ASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULO

(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR) DIREC TORDIREC TORDIREC TORDIREC TOR M A N A GIN G D IR EC T OR       

M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118 DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070 DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574

PLAC E : MUMBAI. PLAC E : MUMBAI. PLAC E : MUMBAI. PLAC E : MUMBAI. 

DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021

UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300 BALAJI  B. RAUTBALAJI  B. RAUTBALAJI  B. RAUTBALAJI  B. RAUT SUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIA

 DIREC TOR DIREC TOR DIREC TOR DIREC TOR C HIEF  F IN A N C IA L OF F IC ER

DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS AC COUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS AC COUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS AC COUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS AC COUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021
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Particulars  Year ended Year ended 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

A) C ash Flow from Operating Activ itiesA) C ash Flow from Operating Activ itiesA) C ash Flow from Operating Activ itiesA) C ash Flow from Operating Activ ities

Net Profit before Tax (577,168)                               (984,514)                               

 Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 2,095                                    2,095                                    

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets -                                       -                                       

Interest Paid -                                       -                                       

Operating Profit Before  Work ing C apita l C hangesOperating Profit Before  Work ing C apita l C hangesOperating Profit Before  Work ing C apita l C hangesOperating Profit Before  Work ing C apita l C hanges (575,074)                               982,419-                                 

C hanges in work ing capita lC hanges in work ing capita lC hanges in work ing capita lC hanges in work ing capita l

 Adjustments for:

(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances -                                       -                                       

(Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances -                                       -                                       

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable 6,341                                    216                                       

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable -                                       -                                       

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (55,205)                                 110,607-                                 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilties 14,000                                  10,000                                  

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (33,500)                                 11,500                                  

Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions -                                       

(Increase) / Decrease in Non- Current Investments -                                       -                                       

(Increase) / Decrease in Current Investments 417,825                                 1,749,449                              

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (225,612)                               678,139                                 

Income tax Paid (1,370)                                   -                                       

Net cash generated from operating activ itiesNet cash generated from operating activ itiesNet cash generated from operating activ itiesNet cash generated from operating activ ities A (224,242)                               678,139                                 

B . C ash Flow from Investing Activ itiesB. C ash Flow from Investing Activ itiesB. C ash Flow from Investing Activ itiesB. C ash Flow from Investing Activ ities     

Sale of Property, Plant and equipment -                                       -                                       

Purchase of  property, plant and equipment -                                       -                                       

Shares received against Share Application Money -                                       -                                       

Net C ash Flow Used in Investing Activ itiesNet C ash Flow Used in Investing Activ itiesNet C ash Flow Used in Investing Activ itiesNet C ash Flow Used in Investing Activ ities B -                                       -                                       

C . C ash Flow from Financing Activ itiesC . C ash Flow from Financing Activ itiesC . C ash Flow from Financing Activ itiesC . C ash Flow from Financing Activ ities   

Proceeds from Issue of Equity Shares -                                       -                                       

Proceeds of Short Term and Long Term Borrowings -                                       -                                       

Repayment of Short Term/Long Term  Borrowings -                                       -                                       

Interest -                                       -                                       

Dividend  Paid -                                       -                                       

Net C ash Flow from Financing Activ itiesNet C ash Flow from Financing Activ itiesNet C ash Flow from Financing Activ itiesNet C ash Flow from Financing Activ ities C -                                       -                                       

Net Increase / (Decrease) in C ash and C ash Equiva lents (A+B+C )Net Increase / (Decrease) in C ash and C ash Equiva lents (A+B+C )Net Increase / (Decrease) in C ash and C ash Equiva lents (A+B+C )Net Increase / (Decrease) in C ash and C ash Equiva lents (A+B+C ) (224,242)                               678,139                                 

C ash and cash equiva lents at the beginning of the yearC ash and cash equiva lents at the beginning of the yearC ash and cash equiva lents at the beginning of the yearC ash and cash equiva lents at the beginning of the year 821,609                                 143,469                                 

C ash and cash equiva lents at the end of the yearC ash and cash equiva lents at the end of the yearC ash and cash equiva lents at the end of the yearC ash and cash equiva lents at the end of the year 597,365597,365597,365597,365                                                                                                821,609821,609821,609821,609                                                                                                

C ash and C ash Equiva lents C ompriseC ash and C ash Equiva lents C ompriseC ash and C ash Equiva lents C ompriseC ash and C ash Equiva lents C omprise

Cash on Hand 272,944                                 105,005                                 

Balance with Bank, Current Account 324,421                                 716,604                                 

597,365597,365597,365597,365                                                                                                821,609821,609821,609821,609                                                                                                

FOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATESFOR D. LODHA & ASSOC IATES

C HARTERED AC COUNTANTSCHARTERED AC COUNTANTSCHARTERED AC COUNTANTSCHARTERED AC COUNTANTS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF 

F. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606WF. R. NO. 135606W  HARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITED HARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITED HARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITED HARMONY C APITAL SERVIC ES LIMITED

 

  

DINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHADINESH LODHA K. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALAK. K. JHUNJHUNWALA ASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULOASUTOSH RAULO

(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR)(PROPRIETOR) DIREC TORDIREC TORDIREC TORDIREC TOR MANAGING DIREC TORMANAGING DIREC TORMANAGING DIREC TORMANAGING DIREC TOR

M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118M. NO. 401118 DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070DIN: 00335070 DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574DIN: 01589574

PLAC E : MUMBAI. PLAC E : MUMBAI. PLAC E : MUMBAI. PLAC E : MUMBAI. 

DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021DATE   : 10.06.2021

UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300UDIN: 21401118AAAAC R7300 BALAJI  B. RAUTBALAJI  B. RAUTBALAJI  B. RAUTBALAJI  B. RAUT SUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIASUNIL KATARIA

 DIREC TOR DIREC TOR DIREC TOR DIREC TOR CHIEF FINANC IAL OFFIC ERC HIEF FINANC IAL OFFIC ERC HIEF FINANC IAL OFFIC ERC HIEF FINANC IAL OFFIC ER

DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215DIN: 03604215

C ASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021C ASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021C ASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021C ASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021
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A.      Equity Share Capital

Notes Amount

A s a t A pril 2020 30,009,000                                

Changes during the year 7 -                                               

A s a t 31st march 2021 30,009,000                                

Changes during the year 7 -                                               

A s a t 31st march 2021 30,009,000                                

B.      Other Equity 

-                      -                     (16,245,172)                                 (16,245,172)                                

7 -                      -                     (575,397)                                     (575,397)                                    

-                      -                     -                                                -                                               

-                      -                     (575,397)                     (575 ,397)                     

-                      -                     -                                                -                                               

 -                      -                     -                                                -                                               

-             -            (16,820,570)                 (16,820 ,570)                

-                      -                     (15,454,958)                                (15,454,958)                               

7 -                      -                     (984,321)                                      (984,321)                                     

-                      -                     -                                                -                                               

-                      -                     (984,321)                                      (984,321)                                     

-                      -                     -                                                -                                               

 -                      -                     -                                                -                                               

-                      -                     (16,439,279)                                (16,439,279)                               

T he no tes fo rm an integral part  o f  theses f inancial statement

A S P ER  OUR  R EP OR T  OF  EVEN  D A T E A T T A C H EDF OR  A N D  ON  B EH A LF  OF  T H E B OA R D  OF    

F OR  D . LOD H A  & A SSOC IA T ES H A R M ON Y C A P IT A L SER VIC ES LIM IT ED

C H A R T ER ED  A C C OUN T A N T S

F . R . N O. 135606W  

 

       

D IN ESH  LOD H A K. K. JH UN JH UN WA LA A SUT OSH  R A ULO

(P R OP R IET OR ) D IR EC T OR  D IR EC T OR

M . N O. 401118 D IN : 00335070 D IN : 01589574

P LA C E : M UM B A I. 

D A T E   : 10 .06.2021

 B A LA JI B . R A UT SUN IL KA T A R IA

 D IR EC T OR C H IEF  F IN A N C IA L OF F IC ER

D IN : 03604215

Statement o f C hanges In Equity

F o r the Year Ended M arch 31, 2021

Issue of Equity shares and warrans

B alance at  31st  M arch 2020

N OT ES T O T H E F IN A N C IA L ST A T EM EN T

P art iculars

Transfer within Equity

B alance at  31st  M arch 2021

P art iculars

Notes
Securities 

Premium

Capital 

Reserves

Other Comprehensive Income/(expense) [Net of Tax]

T o ta l C o mprhensive  Inco me fo r the year

Issue of Equity shares and warrans

Transfer within Equity

Retained Earnings To tal Other Equity

B alance at  01 A pril 2019

Pro fit/(loss) for the year

B alance at  01 A pril 2020

Pro fit/(loss) for the year

P art iculars

Capital 

Reserves
Retained Earnings To tal Other Equity

Securities 

Premium

Other Comprehensive Income/(expense) [Net of Tax]

T o ta l C o mprhensive  Inco me fo r the year

Notes
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NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIALNOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIALNOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIALNOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL    STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021    

 

NOTE NO. 1 SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NOTE NO. 1 SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NOTE NO. 1 SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NOTE NO. 1 SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES     

 

1.1.1.1. Corporate Information :Corporate Information :Corporate Information :Corporate Information :----    

HARMONY CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED (The Company) is a public Limited Company 

incorporated in India under the provision of Companies Act 1956 on 19th day of September 

1994 and is domiciled in India. The Company’s Shares are listed in Bombay Stock Exchange. 

The registered office of the Company is located at Office No. 8A, 8th Floor, Astral centre, 470/B, 

N. M. Joshi Marg, Chinchpokli- West, Mumbai – 400 011. 

 

2.2.2.2. Statement of ComplianceStatement of ComplianceStatement of ComplianceStatement of Compliance    

These standalone financial statements (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”) are 

prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) as per the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’’), amendments thereto and other relevant provisions of the 

Act and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), as 

applicable 

    

The standalone financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a 

resolution passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 29, 2021 

    

3.3.3.3. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:----    

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost 

basis except for certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans which 

are measured at fair value or amortized cost at the end of each reporting period. Historical 

cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration 

given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be 

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. All assets and liabilities have been 

classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based 

on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of 

resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such 

services rendered 
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The statement of cash flows have been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or 

loss is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 

nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and 

items of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash 

flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The 

Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known 

amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value to be cash 

equivalents 

 

4.4.4.4. Functional and Presentation CurrencyFunctional and Presentation CurrencyFunctional and Presentation CurrencyFunctional and Presentation Currency    

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the functional 

currency of the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which 

the Company operates 

 
5.5.5.5. Use of Estimates and Judgment:Use of Estimates and Judgment:Use of Estimates and Judgment:Use of Estimates and Judgment:----    

The preparation of Ind. AS financial statements in conformity with the Accounting Standards 

generally accepted in India requires management to make judgments, estimates and 

assumptions that affect the  application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of 

assets, liabilities, income and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual 

results and estimated are recognized in the period in which the results are materialized.   

 

6.6.6.6. Segment Reporting:Segment Reporting:Segment Reporting:Segment Reporting:----    

The Company has only one business segment i.e investment in shares 

7.7.7.7. Revenue Recognition:Revenue Recognition:Revenue Recognition:Revenue Recognition:----    

Revenue is recognized only when risk and rewards incidental to ownership are transferred to 

the customer/client it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to except ultimate 

collection 

 

8.8.8.8. PROVISIONS:PROVISIONS:PROVISIONS:PROVISIONS:    

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events 

and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect 

of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are 

determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet 

date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 

estimates 
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9.9.9.9. Property, Plant and EquipmentProperty, Plant and EquipmentProperty, Plant and EquipmentProperty, Plant and Equipment    

    

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are 

stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly 

attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also include transfers from equity of any 

gains or losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant 

and equipment. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as 

a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured 

reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is 

derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss 

during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

 

10.10.10.10. DepreciationDepreciationDepreciationDepreciation    

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their 

residual values, over their estimated useful lives. The residual values are not more than 5% of 

the original cost of the asset. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and 

adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.  

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s 

carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.  

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. 

These are included in profit or loss within other gains/(losses). 

11.11.11.11. Income TaxIncome TaxIncome TaxIncome Tax    

Income Tax Expense comprises Current and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is the expected tax 

payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted 

and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of 

previous years. Current Income Taxes are recognised under ‘Income Tax payable’ net of 

payments on account, or under ‘Tax receivables’ where there is a debit balance. Deferred Tax is 

recognised using the Balance Sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the 

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used 

for taxation purposes. 

    
12.12.12.12. Financial assets measured at fair valueFinancial assets measured at fair valueFinancial assets measured at fair valueFinancial assets measured at fair value    

Financial assets are measured at ‘Fair value through other comprehensive income’ (FVOCI) if 

these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets 

in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual 
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terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint 

ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other 

comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such 

an election is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial 

recognition of such equity investments. Financial asset not measured at amortized cost or at 

fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at ‘Fair value through the statement 

of profit and loss’ (FVPL). 

 

13.13.13.13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTCASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTCASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTCASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT    
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the Indirect method prescribed in 

Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’ 

 
 

14.14.14.14. UNCERTAINTY DUE TO PANDEMIC COVIDUNCERTAINTY DUE TO PANDEMIC COVIDUNCERTAINTY DUE TO PANDEMIC COVIDUNCERTAINTY DUE TO PANDEMIC COVID----19191919    
 
Global Markets have experienced great volatility and a significant weakening. Governments and 

central banks have responded with monetary and fiscal interventions to stabilise economic 

conditions. The Company has determined that these events are non-adjusting subsequent 

events. Accordingly, the financial position and results of operations as of and for the year ended 

31 March 2021 have not been adjusted to reflect their impact. The duration and impact of the 

COVID-19 pandemic, as well as the effectiveness of government and central bank responses, 

remains unclear at this time. It is not possible to reliably estimate the duration and severity of 

these consequences, as well as their impact on the financial position and results of the 

Company for future periods.  

 

The impact of COVID-19 remains uncertain and may be different from what we have estimated 

as of the date of approval of these standalone financial statements and the Company will 

continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions. 
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NOTE 2 :- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTNOTE 2 :- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTNOTE 2 :- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTNOTE 2 :- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

As atAs atAs atAs at AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions De letionDe letionDe letionDe letion As atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs at Prov idingProv idingProv idingProv iding As atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs at

01.04.202001.04.202001.04.202001.04.2020 During the During the During the During the During the During the During the During the 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.202101.04.202001.04.202001.04.202001.04.2020During theDuring theDuring theDuring the 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

YearYearYearYear YearYearYearYear YearYearYearYear

(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.) (Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)

Tangible Assets

BLOCK - I

 Equipments 19,990        -           -            19,990      6,425    2,0952,0952,0952,095                8,520         11,470       13,566       

GRAND TOTAL AS ON 31.03.2021 19,99019,99019,99019,990                    ----                                ----                                19,99019,99019,99019,990            ----                    2,0952,0952,0952,095                    8,5208,5208,5208,520                        11,47011,47011,47011,470                    ----                                

GRAND TOTAL AS ON 31.03.2020 19,99019,99019,99019,990                    ----                                ----                                19,99019,99019,99019,990            ----                    2,0952,0952,0952,095                    6,4256,4256,4256,425                        13,56613,56613,56613,566                    ----                                

NOTES  TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES  TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES  TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES  TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENT

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS

NET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKGROSS BLOC KGROSS BLOC KGROSS BLOC KGROSS BLOC K DEPREC IATION/AMORTISATIONDEPREC IATION/AMORTISATIONDEPREC IATION/AMORTISATIONDEPREC IATION/AMORTISATION
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 NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

NON-C URRENTNON-C URRENTNON-C URRENTNON-C URRENT

Unquoted Shares

i) Unquoted Shares and Securities 1,749,9501,749,9501,749,9501,749,950                    1,749,950        

ii) Advance against Property 166,500166,500166,500166,500                            166,500           

     

TOTAL ( I  ) :-TOTAL ( I  ) :-TOTAL ( I  ) :-TOTAL ( I  ) :- 1,916,4501,916,4501,916,4501,916,450                    1,916,450        

C URRENTCURRENTCURRENTCURRENT

Quoted Shares and Securities 10,195,75710,195,75710,195,75710,195,757            10,613,582       

 (Total Market Value Rs. 10084584.5/- 

   (Previous Year 56,68,125/-)      

TOTAL ( I I  ) :-TOTAL ( I I  ) :-TOTAL ( I I  ) :-TOTAL ( I I  ) :- 10,195,75710,195,75710,195,75710,195,757            10,613,582       

TOTAL INVESTMENTSTOTAL INVESTMENTSTOTAL INVESTMENTSTOTAL INVESTMENTS 12,112,20712,112,20712,112,20712,112,207            12,530,032       

    

 NOTE 4 - C ASH AND BANK EQUIVALENTS NOTE 4 - C ASH AND BANK EQUIVALENTS NOTE 4 - C ASH AND BANK EQUIVALENTS NOTE 4 - C ASH AND BANK EQUIVALENTS

AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

                                    C ash and C ash Equiva lentsC ash and C ash Equiva lentsC ash and C ash Equiva lentsC ash and C ash Equiva lents

        a) Cash on Hand 272,944272,944272,944272,944 105,005

        b) Balances in Current Accounts with Scheduled Bank 324,421324,421324,421324,421 716,604

      

Total 597,365597,365597,365597,365 821,609           

 NOTE 5 - OTHER C URRENT ASSETS NOTE 5 - OTHER C URRENT ASSETS NOTE 5 - OTHER C URRENT ASSETS NOTE 5 - OTHER C URRENT ASSETS

 AS AT  AS AT  AS AT  AS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

     Balances with Government Authorities 45,76245,76245,76245,762                                    66,000             

     C laims and other receivable 465,557465,557465,557465,557                            390,114           

     Deposit 500500500500                                                    500                 

      

Total 511,819511,819511,819511,819                            456,614456,614456,614456,614                            

NOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENT

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS
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A. Equity Share Capital     

AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

        AuthorisedAuthorisedAuthorisedAuthorised

  35,00,000(35,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 35,000,00035,000,00035,000,00035,000,000                        35,000,000          

        I ssued, Subscr ibed & pa id upIssued, Subscr ibed & pa id upIssued, Subscr ibed & pa id upIssued, Subscr ibed & pa id up      

  30,00,900 (30,00,900) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 30,009,00030,009,00030,009,00030,009,000                        30,009,000          

   fully paid up.(Each Share Carrying 1Voting Rights)

  

TOTAL :-TOTAL :-TOTAL :-TOTAL :- 30,009,00030,009,00030,009,00030,009,000                        30,009,00030,009,00030,009,00030,009,000                        

B. Reconciliation o f the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

 Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,000,9003,000,9003,000,9003,000,900                            3,000,900            

 Equity Shares issued during the year pursuant to      

 Exercise of ESOSs/ESPPs ----                                                                -                     

 Equity shares at the end of the year 3,000,9003,000,9003,000,9003,000,900                            3,000,900            

C. Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares:

AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

 Jhunjhunwala Finance pvt. Ltd 1,155,0001,155,0001,155,0001,155,000                            1,155,000            

 38.49%38.49%38.49%38.49% 38.49%

NOTE 7 -  OTHER EQUITY :-NOTE 7 -  OTHER EQUITY :-NOTE 7 -  OTHER EQUITY :-NOTE 7 -  OTHER EQUITY :-

    

AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.202031.03.202031.03.202031.03.2020

a) Securities Premium a) Securities Premium a) Securities Premium a) Securities Premium ----                                                                -                     

b) Genera l Reserveb) Genera l Reserveb) Genera l Reserveb) Genera l Reserve ----                                                                -                     

c) C apita l Reservec) C apita l Reservec) C apita l Reservec) C apita l Reserve

     Opening Balance (16,245,172)(16,245,172)(16,245,172)(16,245,172)                    (15,260,852)         

     Add : Transferred from P & L A/c (575,397)(575,397)(575,397)(575,397)                                    (984,321)

Tota lTota lTota lTota l (16,820,570)(16,820,570)(16,820,570)(16,820,570)                    (16,245,172)         

NOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENT

NOTE 6 - EQUITY SHARE C APITALNOTE 6 - EQUITY SHARE C APITALNOTE 6 - EQUITY SHARE C APITALNOTE 6 - EQUITY SHARE C APITAL

PARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARS

NAME OF SHAREHOLDER

PARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARS
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 NOTE 8 - SHORT -TERM PROVISIONS NOTE 8 - SHORT -TERM PROVISIONS NOTE 8 - SHORT -TERM PROVISIONS NOTE 8 - SHORT -TERM PROVISIONS

AS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.2020

  Audit Fees Payable 11,00011,00011,00011,000 23,000

  Provision for Income Tax (A. Y. 2020-20) ----                                                                21,500

      

Tota lTota lTota lTota l 11,00011,00011,00011,000 44,500

 NOTE 9 - OTHER INCOME NOTE 9 - OTHER INCOME NOTE 9 - OTHER INCOME NOTE 9 - OTHER INCOME

 AS AT   AS AT   AS AT   AS AT  AS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.2020

 Dividend 144,001144,001144,001144,001                                        109,961               

 Capital Gain on Sale of Investment (99,177)(99,177)(99,177)(99,177)                                        (471,287)             

 Others 2,4702,4702,4702,470                                                    -                     

TOTAL :-TOTAL :-TOTAL :-TOTAL :- 47,29347,29347,29347,293                                                (361,326)

 NOTE 10 - OTHER EXPENSES NOTE 10 - OTHER EXPENSES NOTE 10 - OTHER EXPENSES NOTE 10 - OTHER EXPENSES

 AS AT   AS AT   AS AT   AS AT  AS AT

31.03.202131.03.202131.03.202131.03.2021 31.03.2020

   Audit Fees 11,50011,50011,50011,500                                                11,500                

   Accounting Charges 11,00011,00011,00011,000                                                11,000                

   Bank Charges 437437437437                                                                61                       

   Books & Periodicals 571571571571                                                                1,283                  

   Conveyance 1,6631,6631,6631,663                                                    2,804                  

   Demate Charges 973973973973                                                                2,016                  

   General Expenses 1,4601,4601,4601,460                                                    981                     

   Listing & other Fee (BSE) 300,000300,000300,000300,000                                        300,000               

   NSDL/CDSL Fee 35,78835,78835,78835,788                                                33,000                

   Office Expenses 917917917917                                                                1,589                  

   Other Charges 55,62655,62655,62655,626                                                71,203                

   Post & Courier 491491491491                                                                564                     

   Printing & Stationary 459459459459                                                                1,119                  

   Legal & Professional Fees 57,00057,00057,00057,000                                                71,700                

   ROC Filing Fees 12,40012,40012,40012,400                                                4,800                  

   Software and Website Charges 5,6005,6005,6005,600                                                    5,300                  

   Telephone Exp 5,5625,5625,5625,562                                                    6,321                  

   Transaction Charges 921921921921                                                                1,776                  

   Travelling Expenses ----                                                                735                     

  

TOTAL :-TOTAL :-TOTAL :-TOTAL :- 502,367502,367502,367502,367                                        527,753               

    

NOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTNOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENT

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS

PARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARSPARTIC ULARS
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NOTE NO. 1NOTE NO. 1NOTE NO. 1NOTE NO. 11111    NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: : : : ----    

    

    

i.i.i.i. Payment to Auditors :Payment to Auditors :Payment to Auditors :Payment to Auditors :----    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            AsAsAsAs    at 31.03.20at 31.03.20at 31.03.20at 31.03.2021212121                        As at 31.03.20As at 31.03.20As at 31.03.20As at 31.03.2020202020    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    (Rs.)                         (Rs.)(Rs.)                         (Rs.)(Rs.)                         (Rs.)(Rs.)                         (Rs.)    

                                             a) Audit Fees                                                 11500                             11500      

            b) Tax Audit Fees                                            NIL                                 NIL     

            c) Certification and Taxation matter                  NIL                                 NIL 

                                                                        ---------------                  -------------- 

                                                                                11500                           11500 

                                                                       =========                  =======  

ii.ii.ii.ii. Managerial Remuneration: Managerial Remuneration: Managerial Remuneration: Managerial Remuneration: ----    

             Director Salary                                                NIL                               NIL   

             Director Sitting Fees                                        NIL         NIL 

                                                                             ---------------                 -----------  

                                                                                  NIL                  NIL 

                                                                            =========               =======  

 

iii.iii.iii.iii. Contingent Liabilities Contingent Liabilities Contingent Liabilities Contingent Liabilities             ::::----                                            --- NIL ---                      --- NIL ---    

    

iv.iv.iv.iv.     Earnings Per Share (As per IndEarnings Per Share (As per IndEarnings Per Share (As per IndEarnings Per Share (As per Ind....    AS )AS )AS )AS )                            --- NIL ---                      --- NIL ---        

v.v.v.v.     Taxes on IncomeTaxes on IncomeTaxes on IncomeTaxes on Income    

In terms of Ind. AS on “Accounting for taxes of Income” as notified  by the Companies (accounting 
standard) Rules, 2006 the Company has recognized Deferred Tax  Assets Rs. (401)/---- for the year 
ended 31st March, 2021 in the Profit & Loss A/c.  
 

      The accumulated balance in Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) comprises of:- 
    

ParticularsParticularsParticularsParticulars    Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Deferred Tax 
Liability/ Liability/ Liability/ Liability/ 

(Asset) as at (Asset) as at (Asset) as at (Asset) as at 
1111stststst    April April April April 20202020    

(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)    

Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year 
changechangechangechange    
(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)    

Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Deferred Tax 
LiabiLiabiLiabiLiability/ lity/ lity/ lity/ 

(Asset) as at (Asset) as at (Asset) as at (Asset) as at 
31313131stststst    March March March March 21212121    

(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)(Rs.)    
Difference between Book & Tax Depreciation3277 (401) 2875 

Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) (Net) NIL NIL NIL 
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vi.vi.vi.vi. Information pursuant to para 5(viii) of the General Instructions to theInformation pursuant to para 5(viii) of the General Instructions to theInformation pursuant to para 5(viii) of the General Instructions to theInformation pursuant to para 5(viii) of the General Instructions to the        Statement of Statement of Statement of Statement of     

Profit and LoProfit and LoProfit and LoProfit and Lossssssss        

 Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo : NILForeign Exchange Earnings & Outgo : NILForeign Exchange Earnings & Outgo : NILForeign Exchange Earnings & Outgo : NIL 
 

ParticularsParticularsParticularsParticulars    2020202020202020    ––––    2020202021212121    
(Amt. In Rs.)(Amt. In Rs.)(Amt. In Rs.)(Amt. In Rs.)    

2012012012019999    ––––    2020202020202020    
    (Amt. In Rs.)(Amt. In Rs.)(Amt. In Rs.)(Amt. In Rs.)    

Earning and Expenditure in  
Foreign currency  

Nil Nil 

 

viiviiviivii. No Dividend declared in the current year. 

 

viii.viii.viii.viii. Disclosure under Micro, Small and MDisclosure under Micro, Small and MDisclosure under Micro, Small and MDisclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT, edium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT, edium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT, edium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT, 
2006)2006)2006)2006)    
 

As required to be disclosed under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and 

to the extent such parties are identified on the basis of information available with the Company, 

there are no Micro enterprises or Small Scale enterprises to whom the Company owes any due 

which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st  March 2021 

 

ix.ix.ix.ix.  In the opinion of the board of Directors any of the financial and Non-Financial current assets, 

Loan and Advances etc. have value on realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to 

the amounts at which they are stated. 

 

x.x.x.x. Figure of previous quarter/year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary. 

 

xiixiixiixii. The Accumulated Losses of the company as at end of the financial year have     resulted    in 

erosion of more than fifty per cent of its net worth. 
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xiii. xiii. xiii. xiii. Earnings Per Share Earnings Per Share Earnings Per Share Earnings Per Share     

 

The Calculations of Earning per Share (EPS) (Basic and diluted) are based on the earning 

and number of shares as computed Below: 

  

Sr. 

No

. 

Particulars 
31st March 

2021 

31st March 

2020 

i) Profit/(Loss) after tax       (5,75,397) (9,84,321) 

a) 
Number of shares at the beginning 

of the period 
30,00,900 30,00,900 

b) 
Number of shares at the end of the 

period 
30,00,900 30,00,900 

c) Weighted average number of shares 

outstanding during the period 
30,00,900 30,00,900 

ii) Basic Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) 0 0 

iii)       Diluted Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) 0 0 

iv) 
Face Value per Equity Share (In 

Rs.) 
10 10 

 

The Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic 

and diluted earnings per share of the Company remain the same. 

SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 TO 1SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 TO 1SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 TO 1SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 TO 11111    

AS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE ATTACHED    FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDAS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE ATTACHED    FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDAS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE ATTACHED    FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDAS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE ATTACHED    FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD    
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REGISTRATION OF EREGISTRATION OF EREGISTRATION OF EREGISTRATION OF E----MAIL ADDRESS FORMMAIL ADDRESS FORMMAIL ADDRESS FORMMAIL ADDRESS FORM    

(In terms of Circular Nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011, respectively 

issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs) 

 

Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited 

Unit 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, 1st Floor, 

44-E, M Vasant Marg, Andheri Kurla Road, 

Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 072. 

 

I/We Shareholder(s) of Harmony Capital Services Limited hereby accord my/our approval to receive 

documents viz. Annual Reports, Notices of General Meeting /Postal Ballot and such other documents 

that Ministry of Corporate Affairs may allow, to be sent in the electronic mode. I/We request you to 

note my/our latest email address, as mentioned below. If there is any change in the e-mail address. 

I/We will promptly communicate the same to you. I/We attach the self attested copy of PAN Card / 

Passport towards identification proof for the purpose of verification. 

    

Folio No. 
    

    

Name of the First/Sole Shareholder 
    

    

Name of the Joint Shareholder(s) 
if any 
    

    

Registered Address 
    

    

E-mail Address (to be registered) 
    

    

    

 
Place: 
Date: 

    ___________________________ 
(Signature of Shareholder/s) 

 
 
 
For Shares in dematerialized mode you are requested to register your E-mail address and/or changes 
therein from time to time with your Depository Participant. 

 
 
 
    


